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From: 
Sent: 2004 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kb)(6) 

Kb)(6) lyo'J ".ay co:,:ac: ::J-:e Co!"1t:ractor ::o set. up a ::echnical debriefing at his 
conven1,e!l.ce. There is no req'..lirement for a for::na: debr ~et ::.ng in BAA si :uations, but 
iJARPJ\.' s po:icy is to try :o ~:1ror:n :...:.r.i,;'..:ccessf\.:: offerers why they were:,':: se:.ecr.ed. ·:·he 
?X car. do this orally, i:, wr~::i:,g, by electronic means, or any other method acceptab:e ::o 
the PX a!"1d the !:"eq· ... estor. I tr.~r:k :hat what you've proposed to prov.:.de :o the Contrac:or 
satisfies these guidelines. I recommend ar. e-ma:l to doc~::nen: this exchange ra:her :han a 
phone conversation. 

Keep i:1 mind ::ha:: the purpose of the dcbriefir.g is to exp:ain :o :he offeror why its 
proposa: was no:: se:ected and ::o furn::.sh the bas:s for the se:ection decision and contract 
award. ~he information described below is ::ypica:ly provided ~r. BAA sit~a::io:is. 

Governffie:1t's evalua::on of the sigr.ifican:: wea~:iesses or deficier.c.:.es in the 
offerer's proposal, if app:icab:e; however, poin:-by-point comparisons wi:h other 
offerors' proposa:s shal: no: be made. 

2. Summary of rat~onale for award. 

3. Reasonab:e responses to re:evant questior.s abo~t whe:her source se:ec::ion 
procedures conta.::.:ied ir. the so:ici~a:ion, appl.::.cable reg:...:.latio:,s, ar.d other app:.::.cab:e 
a~:ho!:"ities were fol:owed. 

Debrief::,gs shall :,ot reveal any ::,formation :ha:: is no: re~easab:e under the FOIA; for 
exa~ple -- trade secre:s; privileged or cor.fider.tia~ rr.a:,~fac:~ri:ig processes and 
techniques; commercial and fina:,cia! ir.forrnation tha: is pr:vi!eged or conf~dential, 
.::.ncluding cost brea~dm-ms, p!:"ofit, ~:,direc~ cost :-a::es, and s.:.:-:-.i:ar infor:r.at~on; and r:ames 
of ir:d.:.v~duals providing reference ~nformation ahou: an of:eror's past performance. 

An official sumrr.ary of eac:1 proposa: review s:.ou:d be included in :he BM f.::.le. 

You can a:so assure :h~s Cor.::ractor that each reviewer, prior to rece~pt of a proposa:, 
s~gns a:, 
Individual Nondisclosure l\gree:-r.er.:: contair.~r.g the fo:lowing excer-p::s: 

Var.:.o;.;s crir.1ina::. sta:u:es, ::he Federa: Acquisition Regula:ior. (FAR), a:id 
i:r.plc:r.entir.g Department of Dcfer.se (DoD) instruct~ons govern ::he actions of perso:,r.el 
participation ir. the procurexent process, ir.c:uding the so:icitation, eva:uation , a:,d 
:,egotia:ion of proposa~s. The integrity of the procurernen: process requires that offerers 
be :reated fair!y a:,d ::ha:: ne~:her contl.::.cts of interest nor the appearance of :xpropriety 
:a int :he cor,sideration of pr·oposals. Offeror -provided :..nformation and Government ir.side 
!nformacion xusL bo:h be safeguarded. Unau:horized con:ac:s, conflic:s of in:eres:, 
disc:osure of sensitive procurexer.:: informatior., and the appearance of impropriety ~ust be 
avo.:.cied. 

By s:gning this agreexe:it, : agree to protec: a!: proprietary, business sens!tive, 
and goverr.mc:1t non-pub:ic :..r.forxa:ion (here.:.na(ter referred ::o as ':nformation'), eitr.er 
wr::te:, or verbal, supp:ied to me or coffiing into my possession :hrough my duties in 
support of subject BAA. Specifica:ly, infor:ra:.:ion that rnay come into my possessior. as a 
part of my d'-..:i.es, or abou:: wh:ch I gain k:iowledge during the course of my d·..:ties, wi: l be 
used or.ly for performance of those duties and I w:l: r.o:: co::-•.m'-..nica::e, trar:m~t or otherw~se 
divu!ge any such i:,torma:ior. for any other Purpose ... Upor. the termination of xy duties 
under the BAA, I agree :o surrer:der ar:y :":'.a:eria!s in ar.y form tha:.: co:,tain such 
inf-ormat ior. to the Govern:r,ent off ice which in.:.:: ia: ly fur:iished them t o me. 



: agree to app:y a~y res:rictive lege~ds placed o~ tr.e proposa~ ny :he prospec~ive 
con:rac:or or s~bcon:ractor or by the Gover~me~t to any reproduc:ion or abs:rac:ed 
infor:r.atior. r'.lade by :ne. 

: ~nderstand tr.at my vio:a:!or. of :he terr'.ls ar.d conditions o~ :tis agreer'.lent r'.lay 
result :..~ d:..sciplinary ac:!o~ agains: :ne. I acknow::.edge :r.a: I r'.lay i~cur cri:r.inal or 
c!v!l l!abi:ity to :he Ur.ited S:a:es Gover~~ent ~or :he !r:lproper disclos~re o~ 
inf or:r.at ior.. 

Kb)(6) 
..,,-'"-===~~~===~----------------------------

l(b~~
6
2 tractir.g/Gran:s/1gree:ner.:s Of::..cer 

~e:ense Advanced Researcr. Projects Ager.cy (JAR?A) 
Con:rac:s Xanage~er.t O:f:..ce (CXO) 
3701 ~~·ve; Ar:ing:o~, VA 22203-:7:4 
-:1EL: 
?AX: 
SMAIL 

-:'o 

Cc 

darpa.:n!: 

S·..1n._J_e_c-----: --w-c-:"" Feedback 

Kb)(6) 

'.b )(5) 

L 



'.b )(5) 

Tbauks 
r,)(6) 

>Fro~~)(6_) -~--------'~ 
>~o: _oJ pctarpa.~:l> 
>S~b:;~: :eenoac~ 
>Date: Wed, 10 Mar 2004 12:22:0.:C -0500 
> 
>:: is pas: ?residents Day ar.d I haven': heard fro~ you, so this e-mail 
>is :o 
>remir.d you tha: I an cxpecti~g co~tact fro~ you i~ order :o learn the 
>scores 
>for ~Y proposal. 
>of 

I w~ll be available at ~~-)_(_6_) ____ _,lover the couse 

>the nex: :wo days from :o a.x. til 5 p.m.} 
> 
>Duri~g the wait I have concocted several r.ew ques::ons for you, name:y: 
> 
>l. Has a BAA :hat was closed ever been re-opened? 
>2. Wha: recourse do I have--wi:hout rocking the boat--should: dee~ i: 
>:::e 
>case. that ~y work is being ~tilized even :houg:: :::e BAA (or which it 
>was 
>solici:ed was closed? 

)(4) 

7herefore, ar.yone w::o reads or w o ~as reaa my ocument an w o 
ands its con:er.:s shou:d be availed to a~ ~nderstanding of the 

>component struct~re of conscio~sr.ess and tho~ght, and :hereby through 
>said 
>understanding wo~ld acquire an expert ability :o ana:y~e and create 
>:ogically valid/fact~ally so~nd language--regardless of the bids 
>:r.echanica 1 
>in:entions and :easability. 
> 
>Andi: is wi:h ins~:: tha: I take s~ch perceptior.s of violation of my 
>property. ~o lift the hunan considera:ions while closing the door on 
>~he 
>xechanical is st:ll ::o pro:::: froD ~Y labor, albe it that those h~~ar. 
>considerations were no:: t:i.e ::oc~s of "sa::.e". Thence, i:1 addi::tio:1 to ~Y 
>prior in:en:::ons I wo~ld li~e to inc::.~de t::a: this ~cssage :s t o act as 

] 



>an 
>:.ns:.ance o: no::.'.ce of "dis:-s.0:10:-" and/or "co:-n:.ptior." (1..:.:-:in:.entior.al o:­
>o:.herwise) wi::.'.n.i:1 and o:: ::.he actions o:: DA:l.PA or i::.s :r.emers. 
> 
>~ha::k you :or your ear, 
> 

r )(4); (b)(6) 

> 
>P.S. 
> 
>: ::ore see a world where i::. cones to be :--:nowr. tha::: everything w'. ::.:".'.:1 ny 
>proposal is fot.:.:i.d to be :.r1..:.e, in:::egra:.ed t.:.biqt.:.itously :.h::-oug~-out O1..:.r 
>society, a:i.d that ye:. I fail :.o pro:i:. frox xy ideas. For a:1yo:1e who 
>recognizes t~e unde::-lying fot.:.:i.da::.ion of creation within my bid, kr..ows 
>::::n.at 
>:-s.e o::- she ca:1 copy ::.:n.a::. sane st::-uc::.u::-e and i:r,ple:r.e:i.t it wi tr.in their 
>do:r.ain 
>of ideas. And:.::: nay be the case :::~at their copy or t~e arrangenen::: of 
>ideas i:: :.iei::- copy are original, bt.:.::: :::~e idea :::o seque:i.ce :::~ose ideas 
>ir. 
>tha:. arangeme:1t is thieve::-y. A.~d a:..l ::.iat tr.ey ~ave to do toge::: away 
>with 
>i:. is ignore :.he va:..idi:.y ar..d/or existence of L'le :r.aster set. and clai:r. 
>tr.a::: 
>tiei::- fabricatior.. was an origi:i.a:.. idea. 
> 
>I recognize :.hat st.:.ch d:'..sco·,.;_se :'..s bes:. left :.o lawyers, however, i:1 :::'.'la::: 
>a 
>:..awyer is beyo:1d my af:ordab:.lity: o:ten resolve ny disputes or 
>grieva:1ces 
>throug'.'l a wri:::te:1 :1otice s·,.;_ch as this, and :::ie wi:..l of almig'.'lty God who 
>k:i.ows a:..l :.rt.:.:.h, a:i.d in whose :1..:.dgnent is wra:::h. 
> 
> 

,.....i....~.u...i ....... --1=....page -----

~--,_J ag1~~t~(6) 
CS, 2C04 9:17 AM 

> 

:> f )(6) 
>> 
>> I apo:..ogize :or :i.ot being ab:..e :.o cal:.. you ye:::. 
>do so 

I wil:.. be t.:.:i.able to 

>> 1..:.nti:.. after Presiden:::s ~ay. If I don't cal:.. you on Tuesday the 17th, 
>p:..ease 
>> send me a ::-eninde::- enail. 
>:::his 

:f yot.:. a::-e ab:..e to ca:..l ne be:o::-e lC am 

>> 
>> 

nor::ir..g, please do so -- ny :i.umer isP,.__)_(_6_) ____ ___, 

>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

>> 
>> 
>> 

--f)(6) 

>> > 
>> > ~he best time :::o reach me 0:1 those days are as fo:..:..ows: 
>> > 
>> > Friday and Wednesday: Betwee:1 9:00 a.x.-10:00 a.m. o::- be:::wee:1 3:00 
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>> > p.m.-5:00 p.m. 
>> > Tt.:.esday: 3etween 9:00 a.r:1.-l:OO p.r:1. 
>> > 
>> 
>> 

> For co~venience I':: i~c:ude the =elephone nt.:.:rber: 
> 

Kb)C6) 

>> > Ar.d for fa□i:iarity's saKe I':l also inclt.:.de the topics to be 
>di sc·-.:.s s ed: 
>> > 1. Overa:l scie~=ific a~d =ech~ica: reeri= 
>> > 2. :nnova=ive technica: solt.:.=ion =o the prob:e:r 
>> > 3. Pote~tia: co~tribt.:.tion and re:evance =o JARPA/IPTO mission 
>> > 4. Offerer's capabi:ities and re:ated experience 
>> > 5. Plans and capabi:ities to acco:r.plis'.1. technology =ransition 
>> > 6. Cos= rea:isr:1 
>> > 
>> > I ar:1 honored =o be direct:y con=acted and have a rapid exchange 
>discourse 
>> > whose co:rnents a~d st.:.ggestio~s wil: give c:arity to the merits a~d 
>> > □is=aKes 
>> > o: :ry proposa:. 
>> > 
>> > Again Tha~k yot.:. for yot.:.r =i□e and support, a~d =he opportuni=y and 
> =:'le 
>> 

>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

> experience, 
> 
> 
> 

>> > Fro'r=~~ ..... ----~r.!'-':1':'-f-.:-'-"':--:~~""-----, 
>> > To:,..._"""""l,,,,;;,,,,j.._ ____ ~

1 > > > Cc : c ... a_r_p_a ___ m_i_>-----~ 
>> > Se ~ ..... .....,,....,...,,....,,...,,....,,..,....,...,........January 28, 2004 2:34 ?X 
>> > Subject: Re: c:osing of 3M 03-30 
>> > 

>> > 
>> >>I can cer=ain:y provide verbal feedbac~; p:ease provide a :ew 
>ti:r.es 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

>> 
>> 

>>=hat I :righ= be able =o phone you o~ Friday or next Tuesday or 
>>Wednesday. 
> > 

> > - -l(b)(6) > > ._ _____ _. 

>>At ::;_::;_o AM -0500 l/27/04, Kb)(6) lw:cote: 
>>>I received yot.:.r let=er yesterday ~ndica=~ng =ha= □y proposa: i~ 

>> > respo!".se 
>> >>>to BAA 30-30 wot.:.ld no= be fu~ded, and =ha= BAA 03-30 had been 
>c:osed. 
>> > > >Eowever, in ou:c ear:ie:c correspondence you'd indicated that ~po~ 
>> > > >no=ification of approval or de~ial =ha= access co~:d be given to 
> ='.1.e 
>> > > >eva:t.:.a=ion scores of a proposal. These sco:ces are o: i~=erest =o 
>:r.e 
>in 
>> >>>that tie feedbac~ they provide wi:l al:ow =ie gauging of the 
>r:1erits 
>and 
>> > > >weaknesses o: our proposa: :ro:r. an ir:1partia: perspective. 
>'­
>is 
>> > > >critica: to the strengthening of our process towards =ie 
>successfu: 

Tit.:.s 

>> > > >generatio~ of a awarded bid. 
>mai: 

Could yo~ please e-mail or direct 
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> 

> 

>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

>> 
>> 

>> 

>> 
>> 

>> 

>> 

> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 

> > 

> > 
> > 

>Thar.k yoi..:. in advar.ce fo~ you tine ar.d support, as well as the 
>opport~ni-:y and the pleas~re, 

>Fronj{b)(6) 7darpa.:ril> 
>':'o :(b)(6) rc"rarpa .mi:..> 
>S~bJeCt: rw: Feedback 
>~a-:e: Wed, 10 Mar 2004 :4:31:3, -0500 
> 
> 

>--------------------------
>Ser.-: f ro:r. :ny 31 ack3erry Wire less :-:ar.dhe: d ( www. Black3erry. r.et) 
> 
> 

:;~~~-~'.iti(!6~a M~~$)(4); (b)(6) 
>To:70} :rcrarDa.mi:> 
>Sen:::::e reb _ 09:33:14 2004 
>S~bjec-:: Feedback 
>...,...-----. 
j1>)(6) 

>In tte ir.-:ervals of the d~ra:ion o: oi..:.r cor.ve~sa::ons I tave re-er.rol:ed 
>:o 
>contir.'..1e :r.y ed·-1catior. at Lawrer.ce ':'echnologica: Ur.ivers:-:y-I ass·..:.:ne tha-: 
>:r.y 
>lack of a degree, and :he grea:e~ tectn:cal exper-:ise ttereir., was one 
>o.: 
>:he weaknesses of my proposa:. 
>of 

:-:owever, d·-1e to my s-:udies consu:nptior. 

>:ime, espec:a:ly herein at :nid-tern, I a:r ur.able -:o at-:er.d my telephor.e 
>and 
>respor.d to your ca:l when it sho~_c come. Therefore, it would be either 
>p~eferab:e tha: I be ab:e :o ir.it:ate cor.:act w::h yo~ or ttat you ser.d 
>tte 
>ir.=ormation via land or e-:rail. 
> 
>A percentage score for each ca:egory alor.g w::h ar.y r.otes, s~ggestior.s, 
>or 
>reco:rner.da-:io:1s tr.at yo·-1r sched~:e woi..:.ld al:ow yoi..:. to : o: dowr. woi..:.ld 
>suf=ice: 
> 
>:. Overa:l scier.:ific ar.d tectnical meri: 
>l\"otes I s·-1gges t ior.s/ reco:rnenda t ior.s: 

I ( 100) 

> 

> 
> 
>2. =r.novative techr.ica: solu-:ior. to -:he proble:n 
>No:es / s·-1gges:ior.s /recommer.da :ior.s: 
> 
> 

> 
>3. Pote:1tial co:1trib~:ior. ar.d ~eleva:1ce to DARPA/=PTO :riss:on 
>! 
>(100) 
>Kotes/si..:.ggestior.s/reco:rnendat:ons: 

6 
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> 
> 
> 
>,. Of:erer's capabil~::.ies and rela::.ed experier.ce 
>No:es/suggestions/recorrne~datio~s: 
> 
> 
> 
>5. ?lar.s ar.d capabi:i:~es :o accoMplist :ectnology transition 
>) / 
>(100) 
>Notes/sc:.ggestions/recor.uner.da::.ions: 
> 
> 
> 
>6. Cost realisM 
>Xotes/sugges::.ions/recor.une:7.da::.~ons: 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>Sincerely, 
> 

> 
(b)(4); (b)(6) 

> 
> 

~~~.u.g-..:.u;;=.;,age -----

>To:,.,,---.........._ _ ____,•. lb)(4);~)~6) 

/ (J..00) 

>Cc=-,......"'=~,,.,,...,,....,-~carpa.mi1> 
>Se!l. ·.1.1.:.rscay, e:OYuary 05, 2004 9:17 A.V. 
>St:.:Ojec:: R~· Feedback 
> 
> 

» 1(1>)(6) 
>> 

) I ( 1 DO l 

>> ~ apologize :or no: being able ::.o call yot:. ye::.. ~ will be t:.nable to 
>do so 
>> c:.ntil after Presiden:s ~ay. :f I don't call you on Tuesday :he 17th, 
>please 
>> send :re a reninder e:rail. 
>::.his 

I: yot:. are able to ca:l Me be:ore :o am 

>> 
>> 

>> 
>> 

>> 
>> 
>> 

>> 
>> 
>> 

MOr!l.~r.g, please do so -- :r.y nt:.:rber i sl(b)(6) 

--Kb)(6) 

>> > 
>> > :he best =~Me ::.o reach neon ::.hose days are as fol:ows: 
>> > 
>> > Friday and Wednesday: Between 9:00 a.n.-10:00 a.:r. or between 3:00 
>> > p.n.-5:00 p.n. 
>> > Tuesday: Be::.ween 9:00 a.:r.-::00 p.M. 

7 



>> 
>> 
>> 

> 

> For conven!ence r·:: incl'J.de :::ie telephone r.'J.mber: 
> 

~ )(6) 

>> > A.."ld ::or :am!liarity' s sake I' 1::.. also .'..r.cL1de t:ie ::opics to be 
>discassed: 
>> > 
>> > 
> > > 
> > > 
> > > 
>> > 
>> > 

Overall sc!enti:ic and technical !"lerit 
2. Ir.novative :echr.ical sol'J.tior. to :::ie problem 

3, Pote:1.tial cor.::rib-c.:::'.or. ar.d re::..evance :o DARPA/IP'.:'O :r.issior. 
4, Of:erer's capabi:i~ies ar.d related experier.ce 
5. Plar.s and capabi::..ities to acco:r.pl!s'.'l :ec'.'lnology ::ransition 

6. Cost real i s:r. 

>> > I al"l honored to be directly contacted ar.d have a rapid exchange 
>discourse 
>> > w:-.ose cOF.t.'Tler.ts ar.d suggestions wi::..l give clari ::y ::o ::::e :r.eri ts ar.d 
>> > l"listakes 
>> > o: :ry proposa:. 
>> > 

>> > Again Than~ you for your ti:re ar.d s~pport, ar.d the opport~nity ar.d 
> :::'le 

> exp er ier.ce, 
> 
> 

> 

~rX4J; (bX6J 

> 
> -----r:"~-=f-..................... "-f 

> 

>> 
>> 
>> 

>> 

>> 

>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

> 
>> 
>> 

>> 
>> 
>> 

Can~ary 28, 2004 2:34 PM 
Clos!r.g o:: BAA 03-30 

> 

> 
>> >>I car. certa.'..nly provide verba::.. :eedback; please prov!de a few 
>times 
>> > > that I l"lig:'"'.t be able to phor.e yo·.:. on Fricay or :1.ex: '.:'·.:.esday or 
>> > > Wedr.esday. 
>> 
>> 
>> 

> > 

> > 
> > 

>> >>A: 1:::0 AM -0500 '.../27/04,Kb)(6) lwro:e: 
>> >>>I receivec yo~r le:ter yes:erday ~r.d~ca:ir.g :ha: my proposal in 
>> > response 
>> > > >to BAA 30-30 would r.ot be ::·.:.nded, and tha:: 3AA 03-30 had beer. 
>closed, 
>> >>>However, in our earlier corresponder.ce yo~'d !r.dicated that ~por. 
>> > > >r.otificatior. o: approval or denial that access co·.:.ld be giver. to 
>t:'"'.e 
>> > > >eval'J.a:ion scores o: a proposal. 
>:r.e 

These scores are of ir.terest to 

>i~ 
>> > > >tha: :he ::eedback :hey provide will allow :he ga~gir.g of the 
>Merits 
>and 
>> > > >weakr.esses of o~r proposa: :rol"l an impar:ia: perspect.'..ve. 
>it 
>is 
>> >>>critical to :he strer.gther.ir.g of o~r process towards the 
>successful 

T:1us 

>> > > >genera:ior. of a awarded bid, 
>:r.ai: 

Co~ld you please e-mai: or direct 

>> >>>:his inforMatior. at: 
>> > > > 

8 



>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

> > >~r.ank you in advance for you t~me ar.d support, as we:l as the 
> > >oppor~~r.~~y and the pleas~re, 

> >,...:;..>-----------------~ 

: r(4J; (bX6J 
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)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I 1:1ink the feL'ling is th'-11 initially, we w;_mt pC=ople lo see :viod ,t cancL'ling, and then :::ifrcr it's 
he\.'n posted for <.1 \\-:1ilt-. \\ L''ll move it to the Closcci BAA file. 

F~~~~riginal Kh>c6r .. T 
Sent: Tuesday;January 27, 2004 10:02 AM 
To: l{b)(6) _ I 
Subject: ...,"i'"iAA~OJ.,..·...,D.------' 

In view of Mod 4 canceling subject BM, I was wondering if the DARPA and !PTO websites should treat Lifelog as a 
"closed" BAA. It's still listed as "current" on the DARPA site {although with a 22 JAN 04 current response date) and 
"open" on the IPTO site with a 5/7/04 closing date. 

-----------------------------------------------
Kb)(6) I 

Contracting/ Grants/ Agreements Officer 
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) 
Contracts Management Office (CMO) 
370 • Arlington, VA 22203-1714 
TEL: )(6) 

darpa.mil 



Messal!e ' ~ 

----------·· 

From: t1>)(6) I 

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2004 3:20 PM 

To: 

Cc: 
~ )(6) I 

(6) 

Subject: RE: Cancellation of BAA 03-30, "Lifelog" 

~ )(6) 

The cancellation was published today, as follows: -fb .... _)_(6_) _ __, 

General Information 

Document Type: 

Solicitation Numher: 

Posted Date: 

Modificalion to a Previous Prcsolicitation :\'otice 

BAA03-30 

Jan 22. 2004 

Original Response Date: May 07, 2004 

Current Response Date: Jan 22, 2004 

Original Archive Date: Feb 06, 2004 
Current Archive Date: Feb 06, 2004 

Classification Code: A -- Research & Development 

Contracting Office Address 

Page I of '2 

Other Defense Agencies, Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, Contracts Management 
Office, 370 l ~orth Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA, 22203-1714 

Description 

BAA 03-30 - LifeLog. has been canceled due to a redirection of DARPA priorities: accordingly, 
none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award. 

Original Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/I PTO, Phone none, Fax i.;..Kb..;.)..;..(6..;..) __ __,l Email 
none 

Current Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage. Program .Manager. DARPA/IPTO, Phone none, fax .... K1>_)_(6_) __ __,~ Email 
none 

Register to Receive Notification 

-----Original Message-----

1/22/2004 



\.1essagc .. 

Se~....J..U.......,""'Y, January 22, 2004 8:57 AM 
To Cc,.-__ _._ _____________ ____, 

Su 

1(1>)(6) 

Page 2 of 2 

Good morning. Please cancel BAA 03-30, "Lifelog," due to a redirection of DARPA priorities; accordingly, 
none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award. 

Thank you, 

~ )(6) 

DARPATech • March 9-11, 2004 • Anaheim, California 
REGISTER NOW at www.darpa.mil 

l/22/2004 



)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~i~/,a~ lanuar~ 22 2004 9:08 AM 
~)(6) I 

AA03- Mod 

Kb)(6) 

Would you please transmit the following mod to FBO? It doesn't need to go to Grants.gov. 

"BAA 03-30, "Lifelog," has been canceled due to a redirection of DARPA priorities; accordingly. 
none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award." 

I think that you can change the "Current Response Date" to January 22, 2004 and the "Current Archive Date" to February 
6. 2004. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

~!~~:====J =============::===: ============:::::: == 
K§)c6) I 

Contracting/ Gron ts/ Agreements Off ,cer 

Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) 
Contracts Management Office (CMO) 
3701 N. Fairfax Drive; Arlington, VA 22203-1714 
Tl:L; )(6) 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Signed By: 

~)(6) I 
Thursday, January 22, 2004 8:57 AM 

&<6) I 
(6) 

Cancellation of BAA 03-30, "Lifelog" 

f)(6) !@darpa.mil 

Security Label: Signed 

Page I of I 

___ ... _, --·--·---·· ....... . 

Good morning Please cancel BAA 03-30, "Lifelog," due to a redirection of DARPA priorities; accordingly, none 
of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award. 

Thank you, 

DARPATech • March 9-11, 2004 • Anaheim, California 
REGISTER NOW at WW'W.darmi..mil 

1/22/2004 



)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

draft letters.doc 

•····Original ,..;..;;;;==-. • 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi~)(6) 

Since we are canceling the BAA, determination of selectable and non-selectable is not part of the equation. The two 
sentences below are intended to provide those who proposed some teed back as to the quality of their proposal. 
Call if you have a question. 

DARPATech s March 9-11, 2004 s Anaheim, California 
REGISTER NOW atwww.darpa.mil<http://www.darpa.mil> 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: contr-ipto) 

Do we need to distingui::-;h IJL,tween select and non sc>lect if \H.::
0

rC' not a\\arciing 
anything? 

To:..,.._...,......_ __________ __, 
Cc: 
su1m1~ ........ --.,,,,,~=5l""l'l~---_, 

I have massaged whal(b)(6) ~ncJ{h)(6) rorked up together, and would like to use these paragraphs in 
the letters to the 03-~0 proposers: 

"not selel'lahle·· pnipo~als: 

"t\1ur proposal wa, evaluated again~l 1he criteria set for1h in the BAA. and your proposal wa~ deemed nnt to sati~fy the 
Government\ m:e<l~ for thi~ program. However. please nnte thal no awards will be made under BAA 03-30 due 10 a 
redirection of agency priorities. BAA 03-30 will he formally cancelled to preclude additional proposal suhm1ssions, 



and DARPA will 1101 pursue the devdopmem of the LifeLog program. 

"selectable" proposals : 

Your proposal was evaluated agains1 1hc ni1cria set forth in the BAA, and your proposal was deemed to havt: tt:chni..:al 
rneri1. 1-lowev.:r, no award~ will be made under LIA/\ 03-30 due tu a redirt:l'tiun of agenl'y priorities. BAA O.,-.,O will be 
formally cancelled to preclude additional proposal submissurns, and DAH.PA will not pursue the development of 1hc 
LifeLog program. 

Please embed these in the standard letter, and send me a draft of each. I am working up the Justifications, 
and should have them entered in a day or two. 

-----Original Message-----
FromKb)(6) lcontr-ipto) ~~)~c: Jan~•::• r004 4:44 PM 

Su6Je : : ance lj 

I meant tlw ]k·ople \\·e·d already I"L'CL·ived proposcils from. Don't \1,/e need to tell 

them'? 

The FBO is sufficient in itself to inform the proposers; however. if you want to provide feedback based on 
the evaluations conducted, just make sure that all proposers are treated equally. Also, don't provide 
inside information about a future BAA or tell the offeror what he needs to do to be a winner under a future 
BAA. Per the SSP, all copies (except one or more file copies) of non-selectable proposals shall be 
destroyed. 

P>)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

And ho,\· do we inform lhc proposers'? 

;;~~~ng1nal Mes,~)(~ I 
Sent: ues ay, January 20. 2004 3:48 PM 

~~~ject: e~:(:~ncel BAA I 
This is concise and clear; I like it. 

----- • • I Mes ge-----
Fro 
S anuary 20, 2004 3:39 PM 
T 
C 
s 

2 



l(b)(6) 

I think the following should work: 

BAA 03·30, "Lifelog," has been canceled due to a redirection of DARPA 
priorities; accordingly. none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for 
award. 

Please forward a signed memo or e-mail with electronic signature. 

Thanks, 

-----Original Messa~.;.;.;.;.­
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hil(b)(6) 

Thanks, 

The cancellation that you showed me early include a reason i.e. "due to reorganization and 
DARPA priorities". What is your recommendation __ should we include a "because 
statement"? 

Also, will an email requesting cancellation be sufficient? 

Please advise, 

OAAPATech • March 9-11, 2004 • Anaheim, California 
REGISTER NOW at <<www.darpa.mil» «<http://www.darpa.mil>» 

Cc: 
Subject: 

P>)(6) 

Here's a sample announcement from the CBD days: 

[Commerce Business Daily: Posted in CBD'.'let on August I. 2000) 
From the Commerce Business Daily Online via GPO Access 
[ chdnet.acces.s.gpo.gov J 

PART C.S. GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENTS (MODIFICATION) 
St.:BPART: SERVICES 
CLASSCOD: A--Research and Development 
OFF ADD: Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), Contract 

Management Office (CMO), 3701 N, Fairfax Dr., Arlington. VA 
2220~-l 714 

SUBJECT: A--UBIQUITOUS COMPCTING (CBIC0~1P) 
SOL BAA00-45 

3 



DUI.:: 101900 
POC l)r, Jean Scholtz, DARP NITO. FAX kb.,.,,.....)~(6-)....,..._'""='':"'!. 
DESC: Solcitation BAA00-45. UbiquitDUS Cumpucing (UBICOMP). has 
been cancelled. 

CITE: (W-214 S:--.1480720) 

As you can see, there's not a lot of meat on them bones. ln order to process a 
cancelation. I'll need a signed memo/e-mail from the IPTO Director or ADPM requesting 
that BAA 03-30, "Lifelog," be canceled due to a redirection of agency priorities (or other 
applicable reason). It may also be appropriate to include the following type of statement 
in your memo and FBO announcement: 

"Accordingly, none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected tor 
award." 

~~~~~oct1 ng/GrontJ Agreements Officer 
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) 
Contracts Management Office (CMO) 

3701 N. Fairfax Drive; Arlington, VA 22203-1714 
TEL )(6) 
FAX 

L......t-=-:-..,...,,,.-1--__J 

EMAIL )(6) darpa.mil 

4 



)(6) 

From: Kb)(6) I 

Sent: Wednesday, January 21. 2004 8:55 AM 
~ To: 

Subject: RE'tancel BAA 

Yes, please use CAC. 

~ s still reviewing ACIP, but I'm hoping to get it approved and published today. 

~ 
;;~-~~riginalE(6) -···· 
Sent: anuary 20, 2004 5:30 PM 
To: )(6) 
Subject: : ance BAA 

~)(6) I 

If I use the CAC, is that sufficient? 

From:~ 
Sent, ~ •:Jam,,,y 20, 2004 3'48 e,, 

To: ~)(6) I 
SubjeC't: . Carel BAA 
Cc: 

This is concise and clear: I like it. 

----- • • e-----
Fr 
Se,,u.,.....!...lol~LW.l......l..li,I.LJ.l,ll,.u....l.......:.1.&...,_004 3:39 PM 
To 
Cc: 
Su6~J-=-=:-:-,,o.....--,,..........--:-:-r...,.....-r---' 

~)(6) 

I think the following should work: 

none of the 
BAA 03-30, "Lifelog," has been canceled due to a redirection of DARPA priorities; accordingly. 
proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award. 

Please forward a signed memo or e-mail with electronic signature. 

Thanks, 

~)(6) 

-----Original Me 
From: 
Se '~---.....1...U....,...~anuary ,o, 7004 2:57 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub1~e,.,,,...,.:-------......,..,~a=nc~e·1BAA 



Thanks, 

Tile cancellation that you showed me early include a reason i.e. "due to reorganization and DARPA priorities". 
What is your recommendation_ should we include a "because statement"? 

Also, will an email requesting cancellation be sullicient? 

Please advise, 

~ )(6) I 

DARPATech • March 9-11, 2004 • Anaheim, California 
REGISTER NOW at <Www.darpa.mil> «http://www.darpa.mil» 

-----Original Message-·--· 

From: th)(6) I 
Ef" ~~::m•N 20 'T 2,52 PM 

Subject: 

r,)(6) 

Here's a sample announcement from the CBD days: 

[Commerce Business Daily: Posted in CBD'.\Jet on August I. 2000] 
From the Commerce Business Daily Online via GPO Access 
[ cbdnet.ac.:ess.gp(i.gov] 

PART: U.S. GOVERNMENT PROCL'REMENTS (MODirlCATlON) 
SUBPART: SERVICES 
CLASSCOD: A--Research and Development 
OJ-TADD: Defense Advam.:ed Rescan.:h Projects Agency (DARPAl- Contract 

Management Office {CMO), 3701 :-,.;_ Fairfax Dr., Arlington. VA 
22203-171➔ 

SUBJECT: A--L'BJQUITOUS CO\1PLTJNG {UOICO\1P) 
SOL BAA00-45 
DUE 101900 
POC Dr. Jean Scholtz, DARPNITO, FAX 

,,....:'-'--...... -~.,...J 
DESC: Solcitation 8AA00-➔5. Uhiqwtous COMP). has 
been caned led. 

CITE: ( W-:! 14 ~N480720J 

As you can see, there's not a lot of meat on them bones. In order to process a cancelation, I'll need a 
signed memo/e-mail from the IPTO Director or ADPM requesting that BAA 03-30, "Lifelog," be canceled 
due to a redirection of agency priorities (or other applicable reason). It may also be appropriate to include 
the following type of statement in your memo and FBO announcement: 

"Accordingly, none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award." 

~)(6) 

------------------~--------------~-------------
Kb)C6) I 

Contracting/Grants/ Agreements Officer 
Defense Advanced Research ProJects Agency (DARPA) 

Contracts Management Office (CMO) 
3701 N. Fairfax Drive: Arlington, VA 22203-1714 

;!~:r)c6
) I 
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3 



6 January 2004 

Proposer 

Dear Proposer: 

Your proposal entitled "xxx", with control number 03305xxx, was received and 
evaluated by DARPA. Your proposal was evaluated against the criteria set forth in the 
BAA, and your proposal was deemed to have technical merit. I [owever, no awards will 
be made under BAA 03-30 due to a redirection of agency priorities. BAA 03-30 will be 
fo1mally cancelled to preclude additional proposal submissions, and DARPA will not 
pursue the development of the LifeLog program. 

Thank you for your participation in this procurement. Your efforts in expressing 
the ideas and concepts of your proposal are appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

~:;:rmauon ProcesLg Technology Office 



6 January 2004 

Proposer 

Dear Proposer: 

Your proposal entitled ":u.:x", with control number 0330Sxxx, was received and 
evaluated by DARPA. Your proposal was evaluated against the criteria set forth in the 
BAA, and your proposal was deemed not to satisfy the Government's needs for this 
program. However, please note that no awards will be made under BAA 03-30 due to a 
redirection of agency priorities. BAA 03-30 will he formally cancel led to preclude 
additional proposal submissions, and DARPA wi II not pursue the development of the 
LifeLog program. 

Thank you for your participation in this procurement. Your efforts in expressing 
the ideas and concepts of your proposal are appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

r:~~rrnallon Proce,Lg Technology Office 



I 

)(6) 

From: 
~Y, January 20, 2004 5:57 PM Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: ~~

6

~ancel BAA I 

Since we are canceling the BAA, determination of selectable and non-selectable is not part of the equation. The two 
sentences below are intended to provide those who proposed some feed back as to the quality of their proposal. 
Call if you have a question. 

DARPATech s March 9-11, 2004 s Anaheim. California 
REGISTER NOW atwww.darpa.mil<http://www.darpa.mil> 

----·Original ~c;saoe--·--
From: )(6) 
Sent:uesaay, January 201 20~ 5:26 PM 

To: ~ )(6) I 
Cc: 
Subject:E: Cancel BAA 

Do \\l' I~h:ci l(l d:s1i11guis:1 \w!wcen se'.L'Ct anci 11or1 select if we're not a\n1rding cmything? 

·····On • -----
From: 
Sent: ue ay, anuary 20, 2004 :i: 14 PM 

Subject;E: Cancel BAA 

To: ~ )(6) 
Cc: 

fh)(6) 

I have massaged whafh)(6) pndl(b)(6) rorked up together, and would like to use these paragraphs in the 
letters to the 03-30 proposers: 

"nor sdcctable'· prupDsab: 

Your proposal wa., evaluated against the critt!ria set forth in !ht! U!\!\. and your proposal was dccm,;:d not to ~ali,fy the 
lio, eminent\ ncnb fur this program. Ho11e1 er. please note chat no awards will he made under BAA 03-30 due w a 
redin:ction or agency pri,iritie,. BAA 03-30 will he formally can-:elled to predude additional pruposal submissiun,, and 
DARPA will m•l pursue the devdupmenl of the Lifelog program. 

"selectable" proposals: 

Your prnposal 11;1s e1;iluated ag;iim,t che criteria sci furch in 1111: BAA. and yuur pnipusal was deemed to haVL'. technical merit. 
I luwever, n,i ;iwards will he made Linder 8:-\A 03-30 due cu a red1reL·tion ()f age1wy prioritie~. BAA 03-30 will he formally 
cancelled tn prcdude addition.ii proposal submissions. and DAHPA will nnt pursue the de1ch•pment of the Litd.og program. 

Please embed these in the standard lelter, and send me a draft of each. ram working up the Justrfications, and 
should have them entered in a day or two. 

r!hanksr ) 



;;~-~ {b)(~) Messaqe-----

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 4:44 PM 
To~)(6) I 
Su;ect: RE: Cancel BAA 

The FBO is sufficient in itself to inform the proposers; however, if you want to provide feedback based on the 
evaluations conducted, just make sure that all proposers are treated equally. Also, don't provide inside 
information about a future BAA or tell the offeror what he needs to do to be a winner under a future BAA. Per 
the SSP, all copies (except one or more file copies) of non-selectable proposals shall be destroyed. 

Kb)C6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

:\ml how do \\ t' tt:furm the p:·opose:·s? 

-----Original Messa~-----
From: )(6) 
Sent: ues ay, January 20, 2004 3:48 PM 

To: t )(6) I 
Cc: . 
Subject: .....,...,...,: L_,a=n=ce,,..., ,.,.,BAA..,.....----~ 

This is concise and clear; I like it. 

-----Ori inal Message-----
From )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 3:39 PM 

~~r)c
6
) I 

Subject: RE: Cancel BM 

~ )(6) 

I think the following should work: 

BAA 03-30. ''Lifelog," has been canceled due to a redirection of DARPA priorities; 
accordingly, none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award. 

Please forward a signed memo or e-mail with electronic signature. 

Thanks, 

~ )(6) 

F-;~~~riginal Messa~)(6) I 
Sent: ues ay Janua7 20, 2004 2 :57 PM 

To: -~-X6_) __ J 
2 



Cc: 
Subject: iicel BM 

Thanks, 

The cancellation that you showed me early include a reason i.e. "due to reorganization and 
DARPA priorities". What is your recommendation_ should we include a "because statement"? 

Also, will an email requesting cancellation be sufficient? 

Please advise, 

DARPATech • March 9-11, 2004 • Anaheim, California 
REGISTER NOW at <<WWW.darpa.mil» <«http://www.darpa.mil»> 

Here's a sample announcement from the CBD days: 

[Commerce Business Daily: Posted in CBDNer on Augu~1 I, '.WOO] 
horn the Commerce Business Daily Online via GPO Ac<:css 
[ t'bdnet.access.gpo.govj 

PART: lJ.S GOVERKME'.'JT PROCUREME'.'JTS (MODfflC/\TIOI\J 
SUBPART: SERVICES 
Cl .ASSCOD: A--Research and Development 
OFrADD: Defense Advanced Research Pn1JeL·ts Agency (DARPA). Contract 

\itanagement Office (C\10), 3701 K Fairfax Dr. ArlingJon, VA 
22::!0J-1714 

SUBJECT: A--CBIQUITOCS C0\1Pt:TING (l;BtCOMPi 
SOL BAA00-45 
Dt:E IO 1900 
POC Dr. Jean Scholtz. DARPA/ITO. FAX ..._(b__.).._(6__.) ___ ___. 
DESC: Solcitation BAA00-45. Ubiqu1tuu~ Computing ( U131CO~1P), ha~ 

been cancelled. 
CITE (W-214 St,,;480720) 

As you can see, there's not a lot of meat on them bones. In order to process a cancelation, 
I'll need a signed memo/e-mail from the IPTO Director or ADPM requesting that BAA 03-30, 
"Lifelog," be canceled due to a redirection of agency priorities (or other applicable reason). It 
may also be appropriate to include the following type of statement in your memo and FBO 
announcement: 

"Accordingly, none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award." 

Kb)<6) I 

Contracting/Grants/ Agreements Officer 

Defense Advanced Research ProJects Agency (DARPA) 

3 



.1 I 
ti,)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~ anuary 20, 2~04 5:04 PM 
)(6) 

A E: ancel BAA 

Oh. ok. tha11l-;s! 

My response was meant to apply to actual proposers, not potential proposers. If you want, you could send an 
individual electronic copy of the FBO cancelation notice to all organizations that submitted a proposal Just to be sure 
that they don't miss the published notice. The feedback discussed below is also an option as a way of informing them. 

F·;~~~nginal MesR!>)-(6~ I 
Sent: Tues ay. January 2.0, 2004 4:37 PM 
Tofh)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Cancel BAA 

The FBO is sufficient in itself to inform the proposers; however, if you want to provide feedback based on the 
evaluations conducted, just make sure that all proposers are treated equally. Also, don't provide inside 
information about a future BAA or tell the offeror what he needs to do to be a winner under a future BAA. Per 
the SSP, all copies {except one or more file copies) of non-selectable proposals shall be destroyed. 

Kb)(6) 

.'-\11d ho,v du we inf()n11 the· proposers? 

F~~~riginal Messa~)(~ I 
Sent: ue ay, January 20, 2004 3:48 PM 

To: ~ )(6) I 
Cc: . 
Subject: ...,~E-: ~c=an~c=e,~B~AA~------' 

This is concise and clear; I like it. 

anuary 20, 2004 3:39 PM 

I 



Subject: RE: cancel BAA 

P>)(6) 

I think the following should work: 

BAA 03-30, "Lifelog," has been canceled due to a redirection of DARPA priorities; 
accordingly, none of the proposals submitted under this BAA will be selected for award. 

Please forward a signed memo or e-mail with electronic signature, 

Thanks, 

-----Original Messa~,.--
From: )(6) 
Sent: ue ay, January 20. 2004 2:57 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: e;c:~ncel BAA I 
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
REGISTER NOW at<<<www.daroa.mil>>><<<<http://www.darpa.mil>>>> 

From: )(6) 
-----Original Messa~----

Sent: ues ay, anuary 20, 2004 2: 52 PM 

f )(6) I 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Cancel BAA 

~ )(6) 

Here's a sample announcement from the CBD days: 

/Commerce Business Daily: Posted in CBDl\'et on August I, 2000] 
From the Commerce Business Daily Online via GPO Access 
[ cbdnet.access.gpo.gov I 

PART: C.S, GOVERNMENT PROCCREYIENTS (Yl:ODIFICATION) 
SUBPART: SERVICES 
CLASSCOD: A--Resean:h and Development 
O1--'FADD: Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), Contract 

Management Office (C\1O), 3701 N. Fairfax Dr., Arlington, VA 
22203- 1714 

SUBJECT : A--UBIQCITOCS C(}\1PUTING (CBICOYIP) 
SOL BAA00-45 
DCE 101900 

2 



P0~)(6) fcARPA/ITO, FAX~)(6) ~ 
DES;Sok1tat1on BA 00-45, Cbiquitou~ ~1mputmg (CBI O.MP), has 

been cancelled. 
CITE: (W-2I4 S:'."J480720) 

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

~~~~~octing/GrantJ Agreements Officer 
Defense Advanced Research ProJects Agency (DARPA) 
Contracts Management Office: {CMO) 

3701 N. Fairfax Drive: Arlington, VA 22203-1714 
TEL: )(6) 
F AXL_r,,-,....,.....,-L.-...J 
EMAIL: dorpo.mil 

3 



)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subiect: 

fh)(6) I 
~)(5); (b)(6) 

Please let me know if you'd like to discuss this further. 

~ )(6) I 
• ----Original M....,e_ss_a9..._e_--_-·_------, 

From: ) 6) I 
Sent: ber 24, 2003 11 :23 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

~when w_e c_ancellcd SP!l\E (01--,H). \\"l' just SL'rlt an email to all the proposers. 
~er~ t111:e? 
Tl1anks~ 

I lappy I !olidays~ 

\\'hat 

-----Original Message-----

••=' ~ )(6/J 
Sent, =fa, De:er 24. ,003 949 AM 
To: )(6) I 
Subject: t: anceffng a 
Importance: High 

Please, locate a copy of the Ubiquitous Computing cancellation announcement (sometime prior to Jul 2000). 

Merry Christmas & Happy New Year! 

ThanksP,)(6)1 

DARPATech s March 9-11, 2004 s Anaheim, California 
REGISTER NOW atwww.darpa.mil<http://www.darpa.mil> 



-----Original M 
From: 
Se ,=,;.-,....,.,_,.--...:..:.>=......_...,....=,.._.,-..,"""i' 11:25 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

: anceIng a 

-----Original Messa~-----
From: )(6) 
Sent: on a~ cember 22, 2003 11:03 AM 

To:~)(6) l 
Sutrct: RE: Ca 11ng a BAA 

~)(6) 

Cancellation of the BAA will require posting an amendment to FBO. Please have the !PTO Director or ADPM 
send a request to me to take care of this. It would be helpful to include a reason for the cancellation. 

I would suggest that the proposals be returned to the otterors with a letter referring to the FBO announcement 
cancelling the BAA. I don't think that a non-select letter is necessary or appropriate since it implies that the 
entire source selection process has been accomplished. 

-----Original Messa~-----

~'::: ~~)A~) December 19, 20t 3:40 PM 
To: )(6) 
Subject: nee Ing a BAA 
Importance: High 

l{bx6)7LifeLog (BAA 03-30) is being cance lled. The current status is that the 
~ als have been reviewed, but no selection letters have been done. What's 
the best way to handle this? Should we send out all non-select letters or a form 
letter explaining that the program was cancelled? There's going to be a new 
BAA let that is sort of a "new and improved" version of LifeLog. 

Thanks¥1>)(6) 

e(6) F ynCorp / CSC 

DARPA Information Processing Technology Office 
<<ht www.dar a.mil i to solicitations solicitations.htrn>> 
)(6) ~ phone 

~ fax ---,....,.,_,.----
snap .org 

2 



)(6) 

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~ (6) I 
J(.;i)day~Janua; 12, 2004 10:10 AM 

KtjE: ute og BA Statement 

I've just met w1thl(b)(6) land pro•,.·ided her •,,:i.tt. !':',Y co:r"T.ents a:-:c s·c.ggestions which she 
said s~e wo::'.d discuss w:=n a:! of you at the next available opportunity. 

;~~~ ~~?(~: ::,y .,;essuge- - - - -

Sent: •e ncscllt ,T,rnqary 07 200,J $·57 AM 
To: rbrachman; X6) 
Cc: k1>)(6) I 
S·.;.i::JJec=: ?.!'..: LifeLog BAA Statement 

l;__s out of t!:c of:.:.cc u,.:..:.1 ::he 1?.th. 

> --· -Original Message-- -­
> From: rbrachman 
> Sen=: Tuesday. ~a~~ary 06, 200~ 6:05 P~ 
> To: tb)(6) 
> Sub~J-e~c~t-'-:_R_E_:_L_1~f-e_L_o_g_B~AA--s-t_a_t_e_m_e_n_t _____ _, 

> 
>~t:'1::.,; sou:,ds fine to ne, h...::. I look :orward to hearing :,.___r~1snKba)n~) .J,:~.1-~ 
>~out the exact wording. J am no expert o:: t::.:_~:gs 1::.:.-e -"- .. ~ _ 
> t:o clefer to their good judgment. 
> 
> 7J-:ar:ks 
> Ron 
> 
> 
> Dr. Ro::a!d J. Brachman 
> Director 
> DARPA/IPTO 
> 37Gi X. ~ai~fax Dr.:.ve 
> Ari:;.gton VA 22203-1714 
> voice: !(b)(6) !fax: 
> 

l(b)(6) 

> DA~?A'cec:r. * Ma.Yeh 9 ~ ! , 200'1 • A!":ahe.:.~., Ca:.:.fornia 
> REGJSTER TOvi>.Y AT http://www.darpa.rnij/DARPALech2004/reg.hlml 
> 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 

> > 
> > 
> > 

-----Ori inal Message---­
From: )(6) 
Sen::: Tucsaay. January 06, ~004 3:05 PM 
'l'o: m· man; l(b)(6) Cc: )(6) ,..__ ___________ ___, 
SubJec::: ·1".': LifeLog B,\A s::atcmen:: 

> > * * * SOURCE SELF.C'PION SENSITIVE • * * 
> > 
> >: s~ggest ::he ~ol:cw::..:ig paragraphs as a co~cise public ~latemcnL (what 

> > wiJl tell people who ask) regarding the LiteLog HAA, a:id as pa~t c= ~:,e 
> > ~e'.:ter '.:o be se:it '.:o tr.e p::-opose!'s. 1·1y preterencc would be to complete 
> > L!-:e eva~un~.:c:1, and :.o p~ovid.e .::i:orr.1a: =eedback to proposers if they 
> > request it. Can we distinguish the "technical.:..y acceptable" p:oposa:s 
> > from the other~ in the body of the li•tter, if ,,.,·e a!:'e I".lak::..~g r.o a·,.,ards? 
> > 
> > * •• 



> -" Proposills s·..;br:iicteci ·,;nder the L:;.teLcg 3Al\. 03-30 have been evaluated. 
> > However, no awurds will be mcJ.de under this BAA, c:.nd DARPA '-'>'i I I ,:ot 
> pursue 
>>the development of the LiteLog syster:i as described in the BAA. The 13AA 
> > wi:l be for~al:y cance::eci to preclude ~dditional proposal submissions. 
> > 

> > 

> > 

Recognizing that episodic memory technologies car. prov1de strong support 
for luture war~ig~::cr capabili::~cs, DAKPA will issue a new BAA in the 
r.ear L:t..;re, to solicit research in the :oundational technologies for 
episodic memor·y and their direct appliciltio:1 ::o ::he f·..;::u.::-e disnour.::eci 
soldier. 
•• * 

-1(1>)(6) 
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)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~ )(6) 

Sorry abo~t that. When we switched :rom CBD to FBO we had to er.ter al: of the PMs :nto a 
database for POC p~rposes. That's why it shows I~O and the old fax number. We':l have to 
go into the database and change a:l of the ?OC information for all o: the PMs. :•:1 get 
that dor.e as soor. as possible ar.d have a mod p~blished for 03-30. 

Kb)(6) 

Fro 
Sen~......i;...i........u..c:a...i......., 
To: 
SubJ ... _e_c_t_:~~-: ~-

:56 AM 

lchl76fl the Point of Contact :r.:ormatior. on the F30 Daily web page is r.ot correct: 
~//www.fbodai:y.com/archive/2003/05-Xay/09-May-2003/FB0-00319783.htm. The office is 
:isted as I'l'O ar.d the fax :s listed as K\>)(6) I 
How do we get this :ixed? 

~hanks,~f_)(_6_) _ __. 

;~~~~rW<g1oa' Messaoe---T 

~Ff x~"'""•~· M"" o1. •T 
SubJect: RE: Baa 

8:00 ?M 

:tis on the IPTO Solicitatior.s web page. 

http://•.-;ww.darpa.mil/ipto/Solicitations/PIP_03-30.htmi 

: thought it :s strar.ge that your Point of Contact ir.formation on the FBO Daily web page 
is not correct: http://www.fbodai:y.co~1/arct.ive/2003/05-May/09-May-2003/FB0-003:9783.htm 
The office is :isted as ITO and your fax is lis::.ed as kb)(6) I 
The BAA is also or. the DARPA site: http://www.darpa.mil/baa/baa03-30.htm. The POC 
ir.formation at. ::.he top of tr,e BAA is correct hut :he "Origir.a: POC" information at the 
bottom is the same as the FBO, which r.as the above prob:ems. 

However, I?TO Solicitat.ions has the correct information. ~his may be somethir.g that CMO 
needs to :ix~ 

Thanks, 
1Cb)C6) I 

;~~~ ;·~(6)n:I Message- - - - -

Sent:' :.irs ay, May 08, 2003 12:~5 PM 

~~~ r )c6
) I 

SubJcct: Re: Baa 



It's up on fedbizopps.gov. Do we have to do ar.ything to get it on the darpa or ipto 
solicitatior. lists on the web? I: so, pls do it. Thx. 

Sent fro~ my Black3erry Wireless Handhe:d (www.BlackBerry.net) 

OK 
Sent from my BlackBerry Har.dhe:d. 

l(b)(6) 

Pls te:1 ~e when the baa is actually available to the wor~d Lhru :edbizops and/or the 
darpa websile. As opposed lo just having been sub~itled. 

Senl frorr-. :ny 3lackBcrry Wireless Handhe:d (WW'w. BlackBerry .net} 
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)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 034:15PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thank you so m:.ich,~! ! 

---- • • ssage-----
rrom 
Sen Ma 07 2003 4::2 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

, ..,i C ,Og 

Kb)(6) 

The notice for BAA 03-30 was e:ectronically transmitted this afte~noon to FEDB:ZOPPS. I'm 
enc:osing yo:.ir Word versions of the notice and the PIP for your convenience. Due to the 
possibility at transcr~ption errors, the e:ec:ronic no:~ces take precedence over the 
enclosed versions. 

One boi:erplate change in the r3O announcemen: -- just before the dyncorp 0RL, it should 
be "accessed" instead of "accessing." Also, I changed the c:1l-off for admin. q:.iestions to 
30 APR 04 :ns:ead of 2 MAY 04 (a S:1nday -- STOP tes::ng :r.e!). 

Final:y, even :hough you tr:mmed :he ?~O announcemen~ :o under 24,000 characters, i: 
ba:looned to over 24,000 af:cr :: was forma:led for PBO (don'l ask me how :ha: happens). 
A: any ra:e, I :hink i: would be a good idea to use 23,900 as a l:m:t in :he tuture to 
provide some :eeway and avo:d my having :ore-edit (which I did -- mostly abbrevia:ing 
days of the week). 

Thani<.s, 

l(b)(6) 

:----~iainal Messaae-----
.::-ror:-.:_)(6) I 
Senl: Tuesda), May 06, 2003 l:~O PM 
To: re)(6) _ 
Cc: _ )(6) 
S:1bJ ect.: RE: 9AA 03-xx, Lite Log 

~here are the final documents for ~he LiteLog BAA. P:ease :et me i<.now if you need 
~ng e:sc. Than,rn, ~)(6) I 

r,)(6) 

?er our telecon, here's :he ~HO FAQ entry on character :imit: 



ct. Why shouldn't I type the notice text directly into the description field? 

A. We recommend that you type the text in a word processing application (e.g. MS 
Word, Word Perfect) and paste into FedBizOpps so that your data is not lost if you 
experience problems posting to FedBizOpps. We also recommend typing your notice text in a 
word processing application first to complete a character count (to ensure that your text 
fits within the 24,000 character maximum for the description fi eld) and to spell check 
your text, as the FedBizOpps system does not have a spell check function. 

Please have subject notice edited down to 24,000 from its current 25,230 and correct the 
final closing date as we discussed. 

Thanks, 

P>)(6) 

Kb)(6) I I woke up in t he middle of the night and realized I had the wrong end date on this 
BAA! It shoul d be one year from the publication date not from the initial closing. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld . 

►snap.org> 

t1>)(6) 

I put the package in!{l>)(6) I in- box (b~ )(6) !workstation) about 9: 30. 

P>)(6) 

Messa e - ----

To: 
Cc: 
SubJeCt: og 

Great, thanks! I appreciate you passing it on. 

F~~;~-Origi~ ge-----

Sent, Monda~ ~ 2003 3,40 PM 
To: l(b)(6) _ _ _ I 
Subject: E: AA 3-xx, LifeLog 

Kb)(6) 

I haven't finished reading it yet. If there are no problems, it should be in CMO first 
thing in the morning. 

~ )(6) 
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c.t:.= K1?)(6) 
S~r>Jcct: BAA 

!-!i, J:..1st wanLed to cr.eci< in with you Lo check s::a::.us on ::ha:: BAA I :cf:: yo·J (I dor.•:: 
re:nember,.,wbvt ti~e that was, sorry). 
Thanks, p..0)(6) I .__ ___ ___. 

r )(6) I DynCorp 

DARPA Infor~a::ion Processing Techno:ogy Office 
ht::p://www.darpa.m:..1/ipto/so:icitations/indcx.ht:nl 

- phone 
"="'~~----,.---l- fax 

s:i.ap.org ......._ _________ __, 
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, . 
)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 7~ ~~~¾ 

............... .;....m;...__.:....:;, 

~l...~~ 
Does that mean we shouldn't post it on the FAQ? .wplru.. CA..u. ~ 

...__~--e-----::--'I • tNfA-.s ;~ . 
8:51 AM )(6) 

02-21 (acd BAA 03- 30) 

Kb)(6) 

Prior experience by various technical offices has resu:.:ed in an ir.forrnal DARPA policy 
whereby their SETA contractors establish these teaming arrangements websites. DARPA 
~a~ntains a hands-off approach. The exa~ples I sent you were set up by Booz Allen and SPC 
for MTO. Perhaps DynCorps cou:.d do :he same for IPTO if desired. I would recommend that 
you contact IRD for guidance before proceeding. 

---- Origina:. Messa:e-----

~~~~~~~~~ay, May 1 , 2003 4)26 PM 
To: kb)(6) I 
SubJect: RE: DARPA IPTO BAA 02-21 (and BAA 03-30) 

nixITT:~ese seem to be separate websites maintained by the contractor companies. Isn't 
~something we could post on the FAQ site for :~is BAA? 

Mrssage-----

May :2, 2003 2:51 PM 
I 

DARPA IPTO BAA 02-21 (and BAA 03-30) 

: note from the BAA 
review the attached 
might like to offer 
include language in 
desig~a:ion a~d fax 

announcement that "teaming is highly encouraged." To that end, please 
document to see how other BAAs r.ave r.and:.ed :his sit~ation. I~TO 
a similar forum for 03-30. If so. please le: ~e kcow acct we co~ld 
the upcoming BAA ~od, in preparation, to correct the office 
n:.miber. 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6) 

Original Message-----
From:th..,___._)(,_6..._,),-------,-,,,--.,,....,,....,,...,,...-..,.......,!I 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 1:57 PM 
To: kb)(6) I 
SubJcc~: FW: DARPA I?TO BAA 02-21 (a:1d BAA 03-30) 

~ is it acceptable to do this? 



Thanks, l{b)(6) 

---··-Original Message-----

~~~~~Kt~~~ay, May 12, 200~ 1:56 PM 

To:~)(6) I 
Cc:[_ 
Sub~j_e_c_t_:___,,R-E-.-.~D~A~R.,..,,..PA-,--I~P~T~O-B_AA...,...~0~2~--2~1,,_.,...(and 

K1>)(6) 

BAA 03-30) 

Can we post tr.e list ot na:r.es and co~tact :n:ormation on the FAQ site for the people we 
know to date that are interested in LifeLog? 

Thanks, 

Kb)(6) 

(and BAA 03-30) 

l{b)(6) I the second paragraph below has a LifeLog Ql.iest:on. ~han~s.~fh_)_(6_) __ __, 

~~~;~~(~1na1 Mess::e-----

Sent: on ay, May , 2003 
To: BAA02-21 

J [:r.ai:. tf>)(4); (b)(6) 
1:2 PM 

Subject: Re: DARPA IPTO BAA 02-21 (and BAA 03-30) 

Hi: 

Is it possible to find out approximately when responses w::.1 forthco:r.ing :or tee proposal 
abstract that we sent in? It has been in your office :or near~y six months now. 

A:.so, I notice that there is a new BAA apparently related to BAA 02-21, namely the LifeLog 
BAA. It appears to me that so:r.e ot the work involved in the LiteLog BAA is closely 
re:.ated to the work that is in the proposal abstract that we sent in to you. However, 
there is insufficient expertise here to support a comp:ete proposa:. :or the ~ifeLog BAA. 
Is there any way to get information on groups that might be :nterested :n representation 
and reasoning support for a LifeLog s~bmiss:on? 

From: BAA02-21 <BAA02-2l@darpa.mil> 
Subject: DARPA IPTO BAA 02-21 
Date: Fri, 11 Apr 2003 16:14:05 -0100 

> Dear Colleague, 
> 

>Weare writing in regard to DARPA's BAA 02-21 , "Cog:i:tive ::1:ormat.:..0:1 
> Processing Technology," and your submission to the BAA process. We 
> are pleased to have received your submission and wa:1t to assure you 
> that whi:e perhaps more ti~e has passed than we would have liked, we 
> arc giving ~t the attcntio:1 ~t deserves. We have been gratified by 
> the extensive interest that our new Cognitive Systems initiative has 
> engendered, but the strong response to the BAA has rcs~lted i:1 a 
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> substantially larger task thar. we originally anticipated. Of course, 
> the extent of this interest is a problem we are happy to have - it has 
> shown us that there is a large and extremely knowledgeable research 
> community eager to focus on reasoning, learning, and related iss~es. 
> Rut it has also forced us to abandon our original aspiration of 
> responding to each abstract within a month. 
> 
> We have made a lot of headway with our backlog, so our hope is to be 
> able to respond to you very shortly. We hope you will be patient 
> while we give your ideas the appropriate attention. Each abstract and 
> proposal has been assigned a lead point of contact ic our office, as 
> well as a team of reviewers. We also want you to know that because of 
> the general purpose nature of our BAA, we have used the community's 
> inputs ~n various ways, including as inspiration for new program 
> ideas. Ir. addition to the delays induced by sheer volume, some of 
> these processes take longer than others. We want you to know, however, 
> that in part as a resu:t of input to the BAA, we have developed ideas 
> for several new programs for which we are seeking approval to proceed. 
> lf we receive these approvals, we will have ~ore opportunity to 
> encourage work proposed to RAA 02-21. 
> 

> We thank you again for your interes~ in IPTO's r.ew direction, and want 
> to encouyage you to con~inue brir.gir.g your ideas to us. We are eager 
> to have the technical community join us in building a new generation 
> o( cognitive syste~s. 
> 

> Rest regards, 
> 

> D.l\.RPA/ I PTO 
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)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 3 10:52 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

~)(6) 

Well, :he good news is that wher.: checked the P:P on :he FRO website, i: has the correct 
03-30 ATTN lir.e. ~he problem seems to be limited to the DARPA and :PTO solicitatior. 
s~:es. Please ir.form whoever posts the BAAs :o these sites :hat there is a typo and 
request :hat i: be corrected :o xa:ch FBO. 

Thar.ks, 

Kb)(6) 

-----Origir.al Xcssage----­
?ro::-.: i'b)(6 
S e:1,,_,_:::::::::::::::::;:::=:::::=::::=:...., 10 : 3 7 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

:.ies ior. . e: 03-30 

Kb)(6) I this typo was j":.1s::. bro-:Jght to my at-::ention. :s there a:1 easy way to get -::his 
correct~e~d~? ___ ..., 
~ha:1ks,~l(b_)(_6_) _~ 

----- :al Messagc---,..-,....---,--,--..,,....,.....,.....,.--..., 
From:........,,....,....,,...,,,...,,..,...,._ [mail to !{b)(4); (b)(6) 
Sent: ay, May 27, 2003 2:¼9 PM 
To: BAA03-30 
Subjec:: Q~estior. Re: BAA 03-30 

Hello: 
Your website says to mail o:.ir submission for :he RAA 03-30 :o the following 
address: 

DARPA/ !PTO 
A':'':'N: BAA 02-09 
3701 ~- Fairfax Drive 
Arlington, VA ?.?.?.03-1714 

Is this a :nisprir.t? Sho-:Jldn'::: it be to "ATTN: BAA 03-30?" 

:::har.k you. 
r)(4); (b)(6) 

Please advise. 



)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 

(b)(6f7 
~ June 24, 2003 12:42 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: How many? 

l(b)(6) lplar. so~nds acceptable to me. Any o:feror can submit a proposa: revisior. or 
mod1:1catio~ as lor.g as it :s received :n accordar.ce with the requiremer.ts set ~orth in 
the BA.A.. Proposa:s may a:so be withdrawn by written notice at any t:me before award. 

l(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: l{b) (6) I 
Ser.t:7'uesday, June 24. 2003 :2:3: PM 
To:~)(6) 
Cc:L Sub~J_e_c_~_:_R_E-._:_H_o_w_m_a_r._.y_? ________________ ___, 

Do you send out a confirmation letter that ac~r.owledges the reciept o: the proposa:s? I: 
you do, l would recommend that the letter be modi:ied to incl~de a statement that 
nodification 3 to BAA 03-30 stated that the due date for proposa:s to be considered during 
the initial eva:uation phase is extended :ro~ Friday, June 23, 2003, to Xor.day, Ju:y :4, 
2003, at 12:00 NOON (ET). 

:f someone s~b~its a new proposa:, do they need to request in writing that the proposal 
already submitted be removed fro~ consideration? r~ yes, then this should be added to 
your acknow:ege~ent letter also, 

T:iar.ks, 

l(b)(6) 

10:50 AM 

Kb)(6) I said we don't HAVE to, s i nee the Mod is public kr.owledge, b;Jt we CA...'\! i: we 
want to be nice. 

-----Ori ir.al Message 
Fro:r.: )(6) 
~~~~)(~)es ay: Jur.e 24. 2003 10:48 AM 

sub~c t , •• , °" """Y , 

Kb)(6) 

: wo~ld !iKe to get CMO or legal or w~oever's advice or. whether we should ir.:or~ t~ese 
submitters of the delay ir. due date a~d allow the~ to retract ar.d resubmit. Who should we 
asJ<? 

Thx! 



Sent :rom my BlackBerry Wireless Har.dhe:d (www.BlackBerry.net) 

;~~~~Vh\16ra) MeSSftO~- ---- psr.ap.org> 
To :Kb)@ ~carQa. m1 ~> ~--------------~ 
CC :l<b)(6) ~sr.ap. org>; K\>)(6) ~snap. org> 
Sent: Tue Jun 24 10:41:16 2003 
Subject: RE: How rr.any? 

1. [b)(4) 
2. 
3. 
i;, 

5. 
6. 
7. 

From: 
Se~t: · T=u- c ____ s _a_y~. June 2~. 2003 9:03 AM 

~~;r)(
6
) I 

SaoJect: Row rr.any? 

Kb)C6) I 
How ~any proposals ca~e ir. on 03-30 yesterday? From whom? 
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l of 2 

http://www.cps.gov/spg/ODNDARPAfCMO/BAA03-30/Modificati ... 

A -- LifeLog 

• Synopsis - Posted on May 07, 2003 
• Proposer Infonnation Pamphlet 01 - Posted on May 07, 2003 
• Modification 01 - Posted on May 13, 2003 
• Modification 02 - Posted on May 20, 2003 

General Information 

Document Type: 

Solicitation Number: 

Posted Date: 

Modification to a Previous Presolicitation 
Notice 

BAA03-30 

Jun 17, 2003 

Original Response Date: May 07, 2004 

Current Response Date: May 07, 2004 

Original Archive Date: May 22, 2004 

Current Archive Date: May 22, 2004 

Classification Code: A -- Research & Development 

Contracting Office Address 

Other Defense Agencies, Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, Contracts Management 
Office, 370 l North Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA, 22203-1714 

Description 

LifeLog BAA 03-30 Task 2 requires that "offerors must also address human subject approval, data 
privacy and security, copyright, and legal considerations that would affect the LifeLog 
development process." The purpose of this modification is to reiterate this requirement and to 
provide clarification guidance regarding the capture by LifeLog sensors of imagery and audio of 
people other than the user of the LifeLog system, and to extend the initial due date for proposals. 
LifeLog researchers shall obey all applicable privacy laws and regulations, and shall avoid even 
the appearance of the invasion of privacy. LifeLog physical data capture systems shall allow the 
LifeLog user to dynamically activate and deactivate the recording of audio and video, independent 

6/17/2003 12:17 PM 



2 of 2 

http://www.eps.gnv/spg.tODA/D ARP A/CMO/BAA03-30/Modificati ... 

of data stream processing such as using optical flow or ambient light and noise to measure motion 
or transitions between indoors and outdoors. LifeLog researchers shall not capture imagery or 
audio of any person without that person's a priori express permission. In fact, it is desired that 
capture of imagery or audio of any person other than the user be avoided even if a priori 
permission is granted. The due date for proposals to be considered during the intial evaluation 
phase is extended from Friday, June 23, 2003, to Monday. July 14, 2003, at 12:00 NOON (ET). 

Original Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage. Program Manager. DARPAIIPTO, Phone none, Fax,__Kb-"-)-"-(6-'--) __ __,~ Email 
none 

Current Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/IPTO, Phone none, Fax _Kb_)_(6_) __ ~1 Email 
none 

Register to Receive Notification 

GoYernment-wide Numbered Notes 
You may return to Business Opportunities at: 

• ODA DARPA listed by [Posted Datcl 
• ODA Agencywide listed by [Posted Date) 

[Home] [SEARCH synopses) (Procurement Reference Libraryl 

6/17/2003 12:17 PM 
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Pre-Post Summary Page 

A -- LifeLog 

General Information 

Document Type: M = Modification to a Previous Notice 

Solicitation !':umber: BAA03-30 

Posted Date: 

Response Date: 

Archive Date: 

Classification Code: 

Set Aside: 

Contracting Office Address 

Jun 17,2003 

MAY 07, 2004 

MAY 22, 2004 

A -- Research & Development 

NIA 

Page I of 2 

Other Defense Agencies. Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, 
Contracts Management Office, 3701 North Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA, 
22203-1714 

Description 

LifeLog BAA 03-30 Task 2 requires that "offerors must also address human 
subject approval, data privacy and security, copyright, and legal 
considerations that would affect the Life Log development process." The 
purpose of this modification is to reiterate this requirement and to provide 
clarification guidance regarding the capture by LifeLog sensors of imagery 
and audio of people other than the user of the LifeLog system, and to 
extend the initial due date for proposals. LifeLog researchers shall obey all 
applicable privacy laws and regulations, and shall avoid even the 
appearance of the invasion of privacy. LifeLog physical data capture 
systems shall allow the LifeLog user to dynamically activate and deactivate 
the recording of audio and video, independent of data stream processing 
such as using optical flow or ambient light and noise to measure motion or 
transitions between indoors and outdoors. LifeLog researchers shall not 
capture imagery or audio of any person without that person's a priori 
express permission. In fact, it is desired that capture of imagery or audio of 
any person other than the user be avoided even 1f a priori perm1ss1on is 
granted. The due date for proposals to be considered during the intial 
evaluation phase is extended from Friday, June 23, 2003, to Monday, July 

http://www2.eps.gov/servlet/EPSMovelC0EPKWRA YIFIMREFC... 6117/2003 



Pre-Post Summary Page Page 2 of 2 
I 

14, 2003, at 12:00 NOON (ET). 

Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/IPTO, Phone none, Fax 
f)(6) I Email none 

Place of Contract Performance has not been specified. 

Are ou want to ost this notice ? 

·· save I II . ,i-~Back To Edit >>> 
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From: l(b)( 6) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 200312:15 PM 

:= e (
6
) I 

Subject: RE: Second Draft Lifelog BAA Mod 

Here's the mod to BAA 03-30 that was posted today •fh)(6) 

A-- Lifelog 

General Information 

Document Type: 

Solicitation Number: 

Modification to a Previous Presolicitation Notice 

BAA03-30 

Posted Date: Jun 17, 2003 

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

Page I of 3 

Other Defense Agencies, Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, Contracts Management OHice, 
3701 North Fairfax Drive. Arlington, VA, 22203-1714 

Description 

Lifelog BAA 03-30 Task 2 requires that "olferors must also address human subject approval, data privacy 
and security, copyright, and legal considerations that would affect the lifelog development process." The 
purpose of this modification is to reiterate this requirement and to provide clarification guidance regarding 
the capture by Lifelog sensors of imagery and audio of people other than the user of the Lifelog system, 
and to extend the initial due date for proposals. Lifelog researchers shall obey all applicable privacy laws 
and regulations, and shall avoid even the appearance of the invasion of privacy. Lifelog physical data 
capture systems shall allow the Lifelog user to dynamically activate and deactivate the recording of audio 
and video, independent of data stream processing such as using optical flow or ambient light and noise to 
measure motion or transitions between indoors and outdoors. Lifelog researchers shall not capture 
imagery or audio of any person without that person's a priori express permission. In fact, it is desired that 
capture of imagery or audio of any person other than the user be avoided even if a priori permission is 
granted. The due date for proposals to be considered during the intiaf evaluation phase is extended from 
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Friday. June 23. 2003, to Monday, July 14. 2003, at 12:00 NOON (ET). 

Original Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager. DARPA/IPTO, Phone none, Fax .... Kb_)_(6_) __ ___.IEmail none 

Current Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/I PTO, Phone none, Fax .... Kb_)_(6_) __ __.I Email none 

-----Ori inal Message-----
From: )(6) 
Sent: on ay, June 16, 2003 5:13 PM 
To:(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: Second Draft Lifelog BAA Mod 
Importance: High 

f )(6) 

In clarification, the Amendment includes Tony's comments. Also, please give me a calli(b)(6) I- I need to 
speak with you about a small business effort & the best approach. 

Thank¥)(6) I 

K1>)(6) 

Please process & post the Lifelog BAA Amend below. 

Thank~ 

"A priori" is very go~ ~t sentence will ~use mary questionjhbut even so !Ft's go with this. Barring 
objection from Ron~ _ )(6) I please,_)(6) ] pass this to )(6) . n Monday for 
publication. 

• al Message-----
Fro 
Se ........... ~ ..... , June 13, 2003 12:23 PM 
To: 
Cc:'-T---.---, n;Kb)(6) 
Subject: RE: Sec.__o_n..,.d-=D,....ra....,ft.,....,....L,.,..ife..,.L-o-g-=B,....,.AA....,,......M..,..o-d.--__, 

See changes. 

-----Original Message-----
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From:lcb)(6)7 
Sent: ~ne 13, 2003 8:19 AM 
To: ttether 
Cc~)(6) tbrachman~)(6) 
SU~ect: : Second ~aft ltfelog BAA Mod 

Tony, 

Page 3 of 3 

Per your guidance, here is a proposed modification to the BAA intended to address privacy 
concerns for Life Log Phase I research, without requiring the proposers to solve the system-level 
privacy issues (specifically called out for Phase II consideration in their Phase I ro osals. It has 
been reviewed and approved by IPTO management )(6) an )(6) with whom I 
have had two extensive conversations. With your approva, we w1 

Thanks, 

K1>)<6) I 
PS: The mod also provides a 3 week extension of the initial proposal due date. You had 
suggested one week (June 30), but looking at various schedules it seems that 14 July makes the 
best sense. 

Lifelog BAA 03-30 Task 2 requires that "offerors must also address human 
subject approval, data privacy and security, copyright, and legal considerations 
that would affect the Lifelog development process." The purpose of this 
modification is to reiterate this requirement and to provide clarification guidance 
regarding the capture by LifeLog sensors of imagery and audio of people other 
than the user of the Lifelog system, and to extend the initial due date for 
proposals. 

Lifelog researchers shall obey all applicable privacy laws and regulations, and 
shall avoid even the appearance of the invasion of privacy. Lifelog physical 
data capture systems shall allow the Lifelog user to dynamically activate and 
deactivate the recording of audio and video, independent of data stream 
processing such as using optical flow or ambient light and noise to measure 
motion or transitions between indoors and outdoors. Lifelog researchers shall 
not capture imagery or audio of any person without that person's a priori express 
permission. In fact, it is desired that capture of imagery or audio of any person 
other than the user be avoided even if a priori permission is granted. 

Change of initial due date from June 23 to July 14: The full proposal (original and 
designated number of hard and electronic copies) must be submitted in time to 
reach DARPA by 4:00 PM (ET) Monday, July 14, 2003 in order to be 
considered during the initial evaluation phase. 



~ )(6) 

From: l(b)(6) 
Sent: une 17, 2003 9:19 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thanks so muchl{b)(6) I I can review it before you push that final button. 

~ 
-----Onginal M~==~--~ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

r,)<6) I 
I kno~)(6) ~s truly swamped. I'll do it. 

;~-~~ritb~(~)ssar----
Sent: Tue~une l 7;2003 9:06 AM 
To: ~ )(6) I 
Subject:w: ~3-30 M 1hcabon 
Importance: High 

~ 
Would you be able to post this mod to FBO this morning? ~is "swamped." 

Please let me know. 

Thanks, 

t1>)(6) 

F-~-~~riffi~~~Fge----- I 

To: )(6) 
Sent: ~une 17, 2003 9:05 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: BAA03-30 Modification 

l(b)(6) 

Do you mind asking~~~=-==o.....,th...:.:e=-=su=b:;mission? I am really swamped and can't swim fast 
enough! I checked information is current. 

-----o~na~ M7-----
From )(6) 
Sent: ues ay, une 17, 2003 8:57 AM 



To~)(6) J 
• Su~ect: BAA03-30 M ification 
Importance: High 

Would you P.lease transmit this mod to FBO today? This is the second mod for this BAA. I'm pre!~ sure that the 
POC info foil(b)(6) has been updated to replace ITO with IPTO and to include the new FAX ~ )(6) 
but could yotrinecR that ~lease before you post? -----

This mod has Tony Tether's direct interest so expedited posting would be appreciated by !PTO. 

Thanks, 

~ 
~······------------... --------

LifeLog BAA 03-30 Task 2 requires that "offerers must also address human subject approval, 
data privacy and security, copyright, and legal considerations that would affect the LifeLog 
development process." The purpose of this modification is to reiterate this requirement and to 
provide clarification guidance regarding the capture by Lifelog sensors of imagery and audio 
of people other than the user of the Lifelog system, and to extend the initial due date for 
proposals. 

Lifelog researchers shall obey all applicable privacy laws and regulations, and shall avoid 
even the appearance of the invasion of privacy. Lifelog physical data capture systems shall 
allow the Lifelog user to dynamically activate and deactivate the recording of audio and video, 
independent of data stream processing such as using optical flow or ambient light and noise to 
measure motion or transitions between indoors and outdoors. Lifelog researchers shall not 
capture imagery or audio of any person without that person's a priori express permission. In 
fact, it is desired that capture of imagery or audio of any person other than the user be avoided 
even if a priori permission is granted. 

The due date for proposals to be considered during the intial evaluation phase is extended 
from Friday, June 23, 2003, to Monday, July 14, 2003, at 12:00 NOON (ET). 

-----------------------------------------------

~~~~~act, ng7 GrontJ Agreements Ott icer 
Defense Advanced Research ProJects Agency {DARPA) 
Contracts Management Office (CMO) 
3701 N. Fairfax Drive; Arlington. VA 22203-1714 
TEL: )(6) 
FAXL....r'::""e'"":-=--....---l 
EMAIL: )(6) dorpa.mil 

2 



. ,. 

:~::: ~y. June 12, 2003 8:54 AM 

To: ~ 

Cc: L___j 
Subject: RE: Second Draft Lifelog BAA Mod 

Thanks! 

inal Message----­
From: )(6) 
Sent: T ur ay, June 12, 2003 8:44 AM 
Toib)(6)l 
SU~: Second Draft Ufelog BAA Mod 

Looks fine to me~ Just send me the final version when everyone has approved. 

)(6) 

-----Ori inal Message----­
From )(6) 
Sent: ur ay, June 12, 2003 8:22 AM 

To~(6) 
Cc: 
Su :1ect: FW: Second Draft Lifelog BAA Mod 

THIS HAS NOT YET BEEN APPROVED. DO NOT PUBLISH!!! 

~ )(6) 

Page I of 2 

Could you please review the mod below so that I can take it to Tony in final form. The actual revised 
initial date may be changed before we actually publish this. 

~ 
;;;;~~ssage-----

Sent:~a June 11 2003 8:58 AM 
To 6 
Cc 
Sub-::=:r.,....,...,==r...-=::,..,..-,r.r:r=-::! 

KISS, implementing Tony's specific guidance. The last paragraph should be edited IAW standard 
boilerplate. 

Lifelog BAA 03-30 Task 2 requires that "offerors must also address human subject approval, data 
privacy and security, copyright, and legal considerations that would affect the LifeLog development 
process." The purpose of this modification is to reiterate this requirement and to provide clarification and 
additional guidance regarding the capture by LifeLog sensors of imagery and audio of people other than 
the user of the LifeLog system, and to extend the initial due date for proposals. 
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Lifelog researchers shall obey all applicable privacy laws and regulations, and shall minimize even the 
appearance of the invasion of privacy. Lifelog physical data capture systems shall allow the Lifelog 
user to dynamically activate and deactivate the recording of audio and video, independent of data stream 
processing such as using optical flow or ambient light and noise to measure motion or transitions 
between indoors and outdoors. Lifelog researchers shall not capture imagery or audio of any person 
without that person's express permission. 

Change of initial due date from June 23 to June 30: The full proposal (original and designated 
number of hard and electronic copies) must be submitted in time to reach DARPA by 4:00 PM 
(ET) Monday, June 30, 2003 in order to be considered during the initial evaluation phase. 

6/17/2003 
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Pre-Post Summary 

Other Defense Agencies 

Page I of 6 

Document has NOT been posted yet - please review and then click Yes at the bottom of the 
page to complete Post. 

ActionCode: P = Preso\icitation Notice 

LifeLog 

-~----~---------------------------

General Information 

Document Type: 

Solicitation ~umber: 

Posted Date: 

Response Date: 

Archive Date: 

Classification Code: 

Set Aside: 

Contracting Office Address 

P = Presolicitation Notice 

BAA03-30 

~fay 07, 2003 

MAY 07, 2004 

MAY 07, 2004 

A -- Research & Development 

~IA 

Other Defense Agencies, Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, Contracts Management 
Office, 3 70 I ~orth Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA, 22203-1714 

Description 

LifcLog, SOL BAA 03-30, Proposals Due: Initial Closing: Mon., June 23, 2003, Final Closing: 
Fri., May 7, 2004, POC: Dr. Doug Gage, DARPNIPTO; FAX:l(b)(6) !PROGRAM 
OBJECTIVES AND DESCRIPTIO~. The Infom1atio11 Processing Technology Office ([PTO) of 
the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) is soliciting proposals to develop an 
ontology-based (sub)system that captures, stores, and makes accessible the flow of one person's 
experience in and interactions with the world in order to support a broad spectrum of 
associates/assistants and other system capabilities. The objective of this "LifeLog" concept is to be 
able to trace the "threads" of an individual's life in terms of events, states, and relationships. 
Functionally, the Life Log (sub)system consists of three components: data capture and storage, 
representation and abstraction, and data access and user interface. LifcLog accepts as input a 
number of raw physical and transactional data streams. Through inference and reasoning, Li felog 
generates multiple layers of representation at increasing levels of abstraction. The input data 
streams arc abstracted into sequences of events and states, which arc aggregated into threads and 

http://www2.eps.gov/scrvlct/EPSMove/FXNIPNl\RGDAHBJB'.\1VLOt\VEQJBEJXSBBH 5/7/2003 
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episodes to produce a timeline that constitutes an "episodic memory" for the mdividual. Patterns 
of events in the time line support the identification of routines, relationships, and habits. 
Preferences, plans, goals, and other markers of intentionality are at the highest level. LifeLog is 
interested in three major data categories: physical data, transactional data, and context or media 
data. "Anywhere/anytime" capture of physical data might be provided by hardware worn by the 
LifeLog user. Visual, aural, and possibly even haptic sensors capture what the user sees, hears, 
and feels. GPS, digital compass, and inertial sensors capture the user's orientation and movements. 
Biomedical sensors capture the user's physical state. LifeLog also captures the user's computer­
based interactions and transactions throughout the day from email, calendar, instant messaging, 
web-based transactions, as well as other common computer applications, and stores the data (or, in 
some cases, pointers to the data) m appropriate formats. Voice transactions can be captured 
through recording of telephone calls and voice mail, with the called and calling numbers as 
metadata. FAX and hardcopy written material (such as postal mail) can be scanned. Finally, 
LifeLog also captures ( or at least captures pointers to) the tremendous amounts of context data the 
user is exposed to every day from diverse media sources, including broadcast television and radio, 
hardcopy newspapers, magazines, books and other documents, and softcopy electronic books, web 
sites, and database access. LifeLog can be used as a stand-alone system to serve as a powerful 
automated multimedia diary and scrapbook. By using a search engine interface, the user can easily 
retrieve a specific thread of past transactions, or recall an experience from a few seconds ago or 
from many years earlier in as much detail as is desired, mcluding imagery, audio, or video replay 
of the event. Additional LifeLog applications are discussed in the PIP. LifeLog technology will 
support the long-term IPTO vision of a new class of truly "cognitive" systems that can reason in a 
variety of ways, using substantial amounts of appropnately represented knowledge; can learn 
from experiences so that their performance improves as they accumulate knowledge and 
experience; can explain their actions and can accept direction; can be aware of their own behavior 
and reflect on their own capabilities; and can respond in a robust manner to surprises. TASK 
AREAS. This solicitation seeks proposals to develop and demonstrate LifeLog system-level 
capabilities as described in the following tasks: Task 1. Representation and Abstraction via 
Reasoning and Inference. The research focus of the LifeLog program is the appropriate placement 
of transactional and physical data within an appropriate framework of representations and 
abstractions to make accessible both the flow of the user's physical experiences in the world and 
the stream of his or her interactions with other entities in the world. For transactional data, this 
process of representation and abstraction might begin with the association ofmetadata with each 
data item (e.g., the header information in an email or the information on the envelope ofa physical 
letter). Physical data streams generally have to be parsed into meaningful "chunks," such as 
"saccadic" scenes of video, motion segments in GPS or inertial data, or segments of one person's 
speech in audio, and these chunks have to be labeled. The key challenge of LifeLog is to make 
sense of this ongoing sequence of multi-modal transactions and labeled chunks of physical data, 
by sorting it into discrete "events" and "states" (whose transitions are marked by events) and 
"threads" (consisting of sequences of events and states) and "episodes" (with beginnings and 
ends), and to do this automatically and recursively until an extended episode can be identified and 
labeled as, for example, "I took the 08:30 a.m. flight from Washington's Reagan Kational Airport 
to Boston's Logan Airport." The representational path from the raw physical sensor inputs to this 
high-level description includes concepts of walking, standing, and riding, being indoors and 
outdoors, being "at home," taking a taxi, and going through airport security. The task can be made 
considerably easier because Life Log can also process a "going to Boston" entry in the calendar 
program, email from the airline telling that the flight is on time, and a phone call ordering the taxi, 
and can correlate GPS readings to a COTS street map. Beyond the generation of the user's 
individual timelme or history, represented as a structure of labeled threads and episodes, LifeLog 
will be able to find meaningful patterns in the timeline, to infer the user's routmes, habits, and 
relationships with other people, organizations, places, and objects, and to exploit these patterns to 

http://www2.eps.gov/servlet/EPSMove/FX:s/IPNKRGDAHBJBMVLONVEQJBEJXSBBH 5/7/2003 
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ease its task. The proposal should describe in detail exactly how the offerer's LifeLog system will 
accomplish this process of "tracing the threads" and "telling the story" of the user's experience. 
State how physical sensory inputs will be parsed and classified (labelled). Define the metadata to 
be used for each type of input data. Describe how the representation hierarchy is to be constructed, 
and how classification of events, states, etc., will be performed. Explicitly address the extraction 
of patterns such as routines, habits, and relationships. Present an approach for assessing the 
contribution of each data source proposed to LifeLog system-level performance. Provide a 
comparison of the relative importance of human knowledge engineering and machine learning 
components both during system development and when deployed. Discuss the tools to be 
provided to the user to support the visualization and manual generation and editing of the 
representational hierarchy. Task 2: Data Capture and Storage Subsystem. LifeLog must acquire 
data to capture both the user's physical experiences in the world and his or her interactions with 
other entities in the world. The specific types and fidelity of data to be captured should be driven 
by the needs implied by the offerer's approach to Task I. Physical data is captured by various 
physical sensors and is stored as multiple data streams in appropriate formats at appropriate 
resolutions. Transactional data is extracted principally from a number of computer applications. 
Detectors, recognizers, analysis tools, and heuristics are used to "distill" the data, associating 
metadata, flagging keywords, and otherwise preparing the data for further categorization in terms 
of representations at various levels of abstraction. Data capture capability must be adequate to 
support the development of LifeLog, but should not involve new development of sensors. The 
proposal should identify the sources and modalities of physical, transactional, and context/media 
data to be captured, and also the specific sensors and deployment (e.g., wearable) means to be 
used for gathering physical data, and the methods to be used to acquire transactional and 
context/media data. The proposal should identify the data storage components to be employed and 
provide an estimate of the volume of data of each type to be stored per unit time. Selection 
rationale for components, including critical specifications and estimated costs, should be 
presented. LifeLog system integration should be specifically addressed, together with power and 
endurance issues. Offerers must also address human subject approval, data privacy and security, 
copyright, and legal considerations that would affect the LifeLog development process. Leverage 
of existing hardware and software is highly encouraged, and LifeLog should interface to 
commonly used computer applications. Task 3. Data Access and User Interface Subsystem. The 
initial LifeLog prototype implementation must provide a functional Application Programming 
Interface (API), as well as a stand-alone user data access capability which is envisioned to be a 
search-engine style interface allowing functions (e.g., less than, greater than, Booleans) of the 
various metadata parameters. Offerers should propose additional features to enhance the user 
interface (e.g., timeline displays) and to augment the API to support use by additional 
applications. The developmental interface should also provide a query capability to enable the 
user to learn why the system behaved as it did. In addition, the interface should provide 
intervention tools to enable the user to manually create metadata, assign classifications, and edit 
the abstraction hierarchy. The capabilities of the proposed access scheme should be described in 
terms of the flexibility of access queries to be supported ( of primary concern) and expected 
performance, such as response time. Leveraging of existing software is encouraged, since the user 
interface is not a principal subject of research for LifeLog. Task 4: Experimentation and 
Performance Assessment. The successful development of LifeLog will require extensive 
experimentation to provide both the system and its developers with enough "experience" to be 
representative of use in the real world. The first LifeLog users will clearly be the developer team 
itself, and, once a critical initial threshold of capability has been achieved, the results of this use 
should be documented as longitudinal studies. Operating conditions should not be controlled, and 
a broad spectrum of both physical and transactional data should be captured over weeks of 
continuous real-world use. The proposal should address performance assessment over these 
longitudinal studies, and address the metrics of completeness of the ontology and correctness of 
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the LifeLog's classification decisions. The LifeLog program also includes a "Challenge Problem" 
in the form of a system demonstration while taking a trip to Washington D.C. Travel combines 
physical activity (movement via a variety of conveyances) and a diversity of transactions ( email, 
calendar, financial, itinerary, etc.) over the course of a trip. The Travel Challenge consists of an 
uncontrolled trip from the user's home to Washington, plus controlled trials involving travel over a 
government-prescribed course within the D.C. area, each trial lasting less than one day. Each 
proposer is encouraged to have at least three (3) LifeLog users participate in the Travel Challenge. 
Proposals should include plans for participation in these experiments, specifically including a plan 
for measuring the performance of the LifeLog system in terms of correctness and completeness. 
These metrics are defined in detail in the PIP. The results of the Travel Challenge will be a maJor 
determinant of the scope and course of future LifeLog development, including the exercise of 
proposed options. Offerors should also propose other challenge activities in addition to the Travel 
Challenge to demonstrate and assess the richness of the LifeLog representation structure and 
complexity of the domain (task and environment). Additional metrics should also be proposed. 
Task 5: Options for Advanced LifeLog Development. The base efforts solicited by this BAA 
address critical issues that must be tackled to demonstrate a basic LifeLog capability. However, 
many other equally critical and challenging issues must be addressed to realize a fully deployable 
LifeLog (sub)system. Therefore, the proposal may include one or more options to perform 
additional work addressing relevant technical questions, including but not limited to the 
following: (a) How should the LifeLog system enforce security and privacy, given that different 
data sources may require different restrictions (i.e., classified, proprietary, privacy act) on each 
data element, and a given item of data may be acquired from more than one source? (b) How 
should different people's LifeLog systems interact with each other? For example, if each person's 
LifeLog understands only his/her own speech perfectly, how should multiple LifeLogs share 
information so that each can acquire and store all parts of a conversation? (c) How should LifeLog 
be implemented so that it can degrade gracefully in its access modes, storage resources, and 
capture capabilities? ( d) How can the domain of intentionality (plans and goals) above the level of 
timeline or history be more fully developed so that LifeLog can effectively support the broadest 
possible spectrum of assistive and training applications? Proposed options should include a clear 
statement of the functionality and performance benefits envisioned, and should define metrics to 
support the assessment of these benefits. PROGRAM SCOPE. This solicitation seeks proposals 
that address the development of system-level LifeLog capabilities and which fully address Tasks 1 
through 4. A proposal that instead focuses on one or more specific individual technologies will be 
considered, but to be successful it must make a clearly convincing case that the effort would 
provide an extremely high payoff. Proposed efforts should cover a base 18-month period of 
performance and may include one or more options, whose period of performance should not 
exceed 24 months. The project schedule must include an initial kick-off meeting, an engineering 
design review 6 months after award to approve the architecture and implementation plan, a 
Principal Investigators' Meeting 9 months after award, and a final project review associated with 
the Travel Challenge, 16 months after award. Up to four awards are anticipated, and teammg is 
highly encouraged. Proposed research should investigate innovative approaches and techniques 
that lead to or enable revolutionary advances in the state-of-the-art. Proposals are not limited to 
the specific strategies listed above, and alternative visions will be considered. However, proposals 
should be for research that substantially contributes towards the goals stated. Research should 
result in prototype hardware and/or software demonstrating integrated concepts and approaches. 
Specifically excluded is research that primarily results in evolutionary improvement to the 
existing state of practice or focuses on a specific system or solution. Integrated solution sets 
embodying significant technological advances are strongly encouraged over narrowly defined 
research endeavors. Proposals may involve other research groups or industrial cooperation and 
cost sharing. The establishment ofLifeLog as an approved DARPA program is dependent upon 
the quality of the responses to this BAA GENERAL I"FORMATION. This Broad Agency 
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Announcement (BAA) requires completion of a BAA Cover Sheet for each Proposal prior to 
submission. This cover sheet can be accessed at the following URL: http://www.dyncorp­
is.com/BAA/index.asp?BAAid-03-30 After finalizing the BAA Cover Sheet, the proposer must 
print the BAA Confirmation Sheet that will automatically appear on the \VCb page. Each proposer 
is responsible for printing the BAA Confirmation Sheet and attaching it to every copy. The 
Confirmation Sheet should he the first page of the Proposal. If a proposer intends on suhmitting 
more than one Proposal, a unique Userld and password should be used in creating each BAA 
Cover Sheet. Failure to comply with these submission procedures may result in the submission not 
being evaluated. NEW REQUIREMENTS/PROCEDURES: The Award Document for each 
proposal selected and funded will contain a mandatory requirement for electronic submission of 
DARPA/IPTO Quarterly Status Reports and an Annual Project Summary Report via the 
DARPA/lPTO Technical-Financial Information Management System (T-FIMS), utilizing the 
government-furnished Uniform Resource Locator (URL) on the World Wide Web (WWW). See 
Proposer Information Pamphlet (PIP) for further details. PROPOSAL FORMAT. Proposers must 
submit an original and 3 copies of the full proposal and 2 electronic copies (i.e., 2 separate disks) 
of the full proposal (in PDF or \1icrosoft Word 2000 for IB\1-compatible format on a 3.5-inch 
floppy disk, JOO \1B Iomega Zip disk or cd). Mac-formatted disks will not be accepted. Each disk 
must be clearly labeled with BAA 03-30, proposer organization, proposal title (short title 
recommended) and "Copy of2". The full proposal (original and designated number of hard and 
electronic copies) must be submitted in time to reach DARPA by 12:00 PM (ET) Mon., June 23, 
2003, in order to be considered during the initial evaluation phase. However, BAA 03-30, LifeLog 
will remain open until 12:00 NOON (ET) Fri., May 7, 2004. Thus, proposals may he submitted at 
any time from issuance of this BAA through Fri., May 7, 2004. While the proposals submitted 
after the Fri., June 23, 2003, deadline will be evaluated by the Government, proposers should keep 
in mind that the likelihood of funding such proposals is less than for those proposals submitted in 
connection with the initial evaluation and award schedule. DARPA will acknowledge receipt of 
submissions and assign control numbers that should be used in all further correspondence 
regarding proposals. Proposers must obtain the BAA 03-30 Proposer Information Pamphlet (PIP), 
which provides further infonnation on the areas of interest, submission, evaluation, funding 
processes, proposal abstracts, and full proposal formats. This pamphlet will be posted directly to 
FedBizOpps.gov and may also be obtained by fax, electronic mail, mail request to the 
administrative contact address given below, or at URL address 
http://www.darpa.mil/ipto/Solicitations/index.html. Abstracts and proposals not meeting the 
format described in the pamphlet may not he reviewed. This notice, in conjunction with the BAA 
03-30 PIP and all references, constitutes the total BAA. No additional information is available, 
nor will a formal RFP or other solicitation regarding this announcement be issued. Requests for 
same will be disregarded. The Government resen-es the right to select for award all, some, or none 
of the proposals received. All responsible sources capable of satisfying the Government's needs 
may submit a proposal that shall be considered by DARPA. Historically Black Colleges and 
Universities (HBCUs) and Minority Institutions (Mis) are encouraged to submit proposals and 
join others in submitting proposals. I lowever, no portion of this BAA \Vill be set aside for I IBCU 
and MI participation due to the impracticality of reserving discrete or severable areas of this 
research for exclusive competition among these entities. Evaluation of proposals will be 
accomplished through a scientific review of each proposal, using the following criteria, which are 
listed in descending order of relative importance: ( 1) Overall Scientific and Technical Merit The 
overall scientific and technical merit must be clearly identifiable and compelling. The technical 
concept should be clearly defined, developed and defensibly innovative. Emphasis should be 
placed on the technical excellence of the development and experimentation approach. (2) 
Innovative Technical Solution to the Problem: Proposed efforts should apply new or existing 
technology in an innovative way such as is advantageous to the objectives. The plan on how the 
offerer intends to get developed technology artifacts and information to the user community 

http://www2.eps.gov/servlet/EPSMove/FXNIP:sJNRGDAHBJBMVLONVEQJBEJXSBBII 5/7/2003 
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should be considered. The offeror shall specify quantitative experimental methods and metrics by 
which the proposed technical effort's progress shall be measured. (3) Potential Contribution and 
Relevance to DARP A/IPTO Mission: The offeror must clearly address how the proposed effort 
will meet the goals of the undertaking and how the proposed effort contributes to significant 
advances to the DARPNIPTO mission. (4) Offeror's Capabilities and Related Experience: The 
qualifications, capabi Ii ties, and demonstrated achievements of the proposed principals and other 
key personnel for the primary and subcontractor organizations must be clearly shown. (5) Plans 
and Capability to Accomplish Technology Transition: The offeror should provide a clear 
explanation of how the technologies to be developed will be transitioned to capabilities for 
military forces. Technology transition should be a major consideration in the design of 
experiments, particularly considering the potential for involving potential transition organizations 
in the experimentation process. (6) Cost Realism: The overall estimated cost to accomplish the 
effort should be clearly shown as well as the substantiation of the costs for the technical 
complexity described. Evaluation will consider the value to Government of the research and the 
extent to which the proposed management plan will effectively allocate resources to achieve the 
capabilities proposed. Cost is considered a substantial evaluation criterion but secondary to 
technical excellence. All administrative correspondence and questions on this solicitation, 
including requests for infonnation on how to submit a proposal to this BAA, must be received at 
one of the administrative addresses below by 12:00 .'.'JOON (EST) Fri., April 30, 2004; e-mail or 
fax is preferred. DARPA intends to use electronic mail and fax for some of the correspondence 
regarding BAA 03-30. Proposals MUST NOT be submitted by fax or e-mail; any so sent will be 
disregarded. All proposals, administrative correspondence, and questions submitted in response to 
this solicitation must be in the English language. Submissions received in other than English shall 
be rejected. Restrictive notices notwithstanding, proposals may be handled, for administrative 
purposes only, by a support contractor. This support contractor is prohibited from competition in 
DARPA technical research and is bound by appropriate non-disclosure requirements. Input on 
technical aspects of the proposals may be solicited by DARPA from non-Government 
consultants/experts who arc bound by appropriate non-disclosure requirements. Non-Government 
technical consultants/experts will not have access to proposals that arc labeled by their offerors as 
"Government Only." While non-government personnel may review proposals, contractors will not 
be used to conduct evaluations or analyses of any aspect of a proposal submitted under this BAA, 
unless one of the three conditions identified in FAR 37.203(d) applies. The administrative 
addresses for this BAA arc: Fax:!{b)(6) !Addressed to: DARPNIPTO, BAA 03-30, 
Electronic Mail: baa03-30@darpa.mil, Electronic File Retrieval: 
http:/Jv.,ww.darpa.mil/ipto/Solicitations/index.html, Mail to: DARP NI PTO, A TIN: BAA 03-30. 
3701 N. Fairfax Dr., Arlington, VA 22203-1714. 

Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPNITO, Phone nonc,..._th ..... ) ..... (6....._) ____ _.l Email none 

Place of Contract Performance has not been specified. 

Are you sure you want to post this notice ? 

http://www2.eps.gov/scrvlet/EPS\1ove/FXNIP~GDAHBJBMVLONVEQJBEJXSBBH 51712003 
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• hup://www.eps.gov/ ~pg./O D AID ARP NC~ O/B AA0 3-30/lv1od1fa:ati .. 

A -- LifeLog 

• Svnopsis - Posted on May 07, 2003 
• Proposer Information Pamphlet 0 I - Posted on .\fay 07, 2003 
• Modification 01 - Posted on May 13, 2003 

General Information 

Document Type: 

Solicitation Number: 

Posted Date: 

Modification to a Previous Presolicitation 
Notice 

BAA03-30 

:\1ay 20, 2003 

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
Office, 3701 North Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA, 22203-1714 

Description 

Teaming is strongly encouraged and the viability of teaming arrangements should be clearly 
explained in the proposals. Emphasis will be placed on mtegrated approaches. Teams can be 
formed between industries, universities, and/or federal and national laboratories with 
complementary areas of expertise; however, innovative proposals from individuals or small 
groups will be considered. The following web page 
www .dyncorp-is.com/baa/baa_03-30_ Tearnmg.htm has been established to facilitate teaming 
between interested parties. Specific information content, communications, networking, and team 
formation are the sole responsibilities of the participants. To have information posted on this web 
page, send an e-mail to baa03-30@darpa.mil: mallto:baa03-30@darpa.mil including the following 

512012003 -U6 p:,,,t 
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data: Point of Contacc?s full name, organization, e-mail address, telephone number, fax number, 
www URL if applicahle, and up to four keywords identifying your principal area(s) of research 
expertise. The contact information provided will be posted on the teaming web page. Neither 
DARPA nor the Department of Defense (DoD) endorses the destination web page or the 
infonnation and organizations contained therein, nor does DARPA or the DoD exercise any 
responsioility at the destination. The web page provided is consistent with the stated purpose of 
this BAA. 

Original Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/IPTO, Phone none, Fax-Kb_)_(6_) __ ~1• Email 
none 

Current Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/IPTO, Phone none, Fax ... P>_)_(6_) ___ _.I Email 
none 

Register to Receive Notification 

Government-wide Numbered Notes 
You may return to Business Opportunities at: 

• ODA DARPA listed by [Posted Date] 
• ODA Agencywide listed by [Posted Date] 

[Home] [SEARCH synopses) [Procurement Reference Library] 

5/20/20014 36 PM 



)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kb )(6) I 
Tuesda::Ma~20, 2003 2:34 PM 

~(6) 1 
AA03- o Mod 

Importance: High 

K1>)(6) I 
Would you please post the following mod to FBO? ThanksP,)(6) 

Teaming is strongly encouraged and the viability of teaming arrangements should be 
clearly explained in the proposals. Emphasis will be placed on integrated approaches. 
Teams can be formed between industries, universities, and/or federal and national 
laboratories with complementary areas of expertise; however, innovative proposals from 
individuals or small groups wlll be considered. The following web page <<www.dyncorp­
is.com/baa/baa 03-30 Teaminq.htm>> has been established to facilitate teaming between 
interested parties. Specific information content, communications, networking, and team 
formation are the sole responsibilities of the participants. To have information posted on 
this web page, send an e-mail to baa03-30@darpa.mil <<mailto:baa03-30@darpa.mil>> 
including the following data: Point of Contact's full name, organization, e-mail address, 
telephone number, fax number, www URL if applicable, and up to four keywords identifying 
your principal area(s) of research expertise. The contact information provided will be 
posted on the teaming web page. Neither DARPA nor the Department of Defense (DoD) 
endorses the destination web page or the information and organizations contained therein, 
nor does DARPA or the DoD exercise any responsibility at the destination. The web page 
provided is consistent with the stated purpose of this BAA. 

Kb)C6) I 
Contracting/Grants/ Agreements Officer 

Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) 
Contracts Management Office {CMO) 
3701 N. Fairfax Drive; Arlington. VA 22203-1714 
TEL: )(6) 

dorpo..mil 



)(6) 

From: 
a~~il;iy ray 20, 2003 L2, PM Sent: 

To: 
Subject: RE: Attached is the Revised BAA 03-30 Teaming 

Ok, thanks( 

·····Original Messaae-----
From: !(b)(6) I 
Sent: Tuesdb Ma: 20 2003 1:04 PM 

~~~ject: klW:6..Jcne Is ;e Revised BAA 03-30 Teaming 

f)(6) 

Just want to make sure that you saw this before I have it sent to FBO. Please let me know. 

Thanks, 

~)(6) 

·····Original~----
From: )(6) 
Sent: ues ay, ay 20, 2003 1:00 PM 

To: ~)(6) I 
Subject: ~: Attached is the Revised BAA 03-30 Teaming 

Hi~ 

Please implement the mod to BAA 03-30. Any comments or recommendations would be greatly appreciated. 

(b)(5) 

Thank~ 

-----Ori inal Message----­
From )(6) 
Se~ ues a

7
, ay 20, 2003 12: 11 PM 

To )(6) 
Su 1ect: RE: Attached is the Revised BAA 03-30 Teaming 

Looks OK 

fh)(6) 



Please review and forward this text tcfb .... _)_(6_) __ .....,~or publication as a mod to the Lifelog BAA. 

~r(~)kr-

MODIFICA TION 2: TEAMING (OJ.JO) 

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
individuals or small groups will be considered. The following web page <<www.dyncorp­
is.com/baa/baa 03-30 Teaming.htm>> has been established to facilitate teaming between 
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
Sent: on ay, ay 19. 2003 11:04 AM 

~~r)(6) l 
SubJect: RE: Attached is the Revised BAA 03·30 Teaming 

~)(6) I 
The mod looks fin~Please review url listing pefh)(6) ~-mail and send me revised version of 
announcement, vi _ )(6) t,vith request to have 11 published. 

Thanks, 

~)(6) 

F~::riginal Mesi;)~6) J 
Sent: ...,,....,.n....,.a~, ___ a..._y _16..._, _20_03_2:_2&_P_M_....., 

To: ~x~ I 
~~~ject: 'i:w: ttached 1s the Revised BAA 03-30 Teaming 

Here is text for Modification 2 to 03-30. 
Please review -- we followed the model of previous such mods. 

~1~)ks' 

<< File: BAA 03-30 TEAMING.doc>> 
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)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 03-30 Teaming 

I had just made up t~ddress as a placeholder. The correct address should be inserted afteiJ(b)(6) ~ets up the 
web page. - Thanks~ 

-----Original •;i.i..;~=.:.:.._--~ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: AA 03·30 Teaming 

~the url listing the <larpa/ipto/solicitations page will actually be c1 dyncorp page. 

·····Ong1nal Message----­
From: l{h)(6) 1 
Sent: ""fnday, Aay 16. 2003 2:26 PM 
To: kb)(6) 
Cc: I' __________ ....., 
Subject: F'o/11: Attached is the Revised BAA 03-30 Teaming 

EJ Here is text for Modification 2 to 03-30. 
Please review -- we followed the model of previous such mods. 

~%i1ksl 

<< File: BAA 03-30 TEAMI:--IG.doc >> 



)(6) 

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

~ 

~~~~av, Lav 19. 2003 11 :04 AM 

r )(6) I 
RE: Attached is the Revised BAA 03-30 Teaming 

Jbe rnad looks fine. Please review url listing peP>~_)_(6_)_~1e-mail and send me revised version of announcement, via 
~ )(6) lwith request to have it published. ~ 

Thanks, 

-----Original r;J.essa.W;~· 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

~ Here is text for Modification 2 to 03-30. 
L___J Please review -- we followed the model of previous such mods. 

Thanks! 
Kb)(6) 

<< File: BAA 03-30 TEAMING.doc>> 



MOIJIFICATIOS 2: TEAMING (03-30) 

Teaming is strongly encouraged and the viability of teaming arrangements should be 
clearly explained m the proposals. Emphasis will be placed on mtcgrated approaches. 
Teams can be formed between mdustries, universities, and/or federal and national 
laboratones with complementary areas of expertise; however, innovative proposals from 
individuals or small groups will be considered. The following web page 
http://www.darpa.mil/ipto/Solicitationsffeaming 03-30.html has been established to 
facilitate teammg between interested parties. Specific information content. 
communications, networking, and team formation arc the sole respons1bilities of the 
paiticipants. To have information posted on this web page, send an e-mail to baa03-
30@darpa.mil including the following data: Point of Contact's full name, organization, 
address, telephone number, fax number, e-mail address, www L'RL if applicable, and up 
to four keywords identifying your principal area(s) of research expertise. The contact 
infonnation provided will be posted on the teaming web page. ~either DARPA nor the 
Department of Defense (DoD) endorses the destination web page or the infonnation and 
organizations contained therein, nor does DARPA or the DoD exercise any responsibility 
at the destination. The web page provided 1s consistent with the stated purpose of this 
BAA. 



__year Darpa Diary ..... Page 1 of 2 

New York Times 
June 5, 2003 

Dear Darpa Diary 

By William Safire 

WASHINGTON--Unless you work for the government or the Mafia, it's a great idea to keep a diary. 

I don't mean the minute-by-minute log that Florida Senator Bob Graham keeps in tidy, color-coded 
notebooks describing his clothes, meals and haircuts. That echoes the mythical Greek Narcissus. 

Rather, I have in mind the brief notation of the day's highlight, the amusing encounter or useful insight 
that will someday evoke a memory of yourself when young. Such a journal entry - perhaps an e-mail 
to your encoded personal file - can now be supplemented by scanned-in articles, poems or pictures to 
create a "commonplace book." You will then have a private memory-jogger and resource for 
reminiscence at family gatherings. 

But beware too much of a good thing. 

The Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, or Darpa, stimulates outside-the-box thinking that 
has given us the Internet and the stealth bomber. On occasion, however, Darpa goes off half-cocked. Its 
Total (now Terrorist) Information Awareness plan - to combine all commercial credit data and 
individual bank and academic records with F.B.I. and CJ.A. dossiers, which would have made every 
American's life an open book - has been reined in somewhat by Congress after we privacy nuts 
hollered to high heaven. 

Comes now LifeLog, the all-remembering cyberdiary. Do you know those hand-held personal digital 
assistants that remind you of appointments, store phone numbers and birthdays, tip you off to foibles of 
friends and vulnerabilities of enemies, and keep desperate global executiyes in unremitting touch day 
and night? Forget about 'em - those wireless whiz-bangs are already yestertech. 

Darpa's LifeLog initiative is part of its "cognitive computing" research. The goal is to teach your 
computer to learn by your experience, so that what has been your digital assistant will morph into your 
lifelong partner in memory. Darpa is sprinkling around $7.3 million in research contracts (a drop in its 
$2.7 billion budget) to develop PAL, the Perceptive Assistant that Learns. 

For those who suspect that I am dreaming this up, get that lumbering old machine in your back pocket to 
access www.darpa.mil/ipto, and then click on "research areas" and then "LifeLog." You are then in a 
world light-years beyond the Matrix into virtual Graham-land. 

"To build a cognitive computing system," says proto-PAL, "a user must store, retrieve and understand 
data about his or her past experiences. This entails collecting diverse data .... The research will 
determine the types of data to collect and when to collect it." This diverse data can include everything 
you ("the user") see, smell, taste, touch and hear every day of your life. 

But wouldn't the ubiquitous partner be embarrassing at times? Relax, says the program description, 
presumably written by Dr. Doug Gage, who didn't answer my calls, e-mails or frantic telepathy. "The 
goal of the data collection is to 'see what I see' rather than to 'see me.' Users are in complete control of 
their own data-collection efforts, decide when to turn the sensors on or off and decide who will share the 

http:/ /ebird.dtic.mil/Jun2003/e20030605190167 .html 6/5/2003 
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data." 

That's just dandy for the personal privacy of the "user,'' who would be led to believe he controlled the 
only copy of his infinitely detailed profile. But what about the "use-ee" - the person that PAL's user is 
looking at, listening to, sniffing or conspiring with to blow up the world? 

The human user may have opt-in control of the wireless wire he is secretly wearing, but all the people 
who come in contact with PAL and its willing user-spy would be ill-used without their knowledge. 
Result: Everybody would be snooping on everybody else, taping and sharing that data with the 
government and the last media conglomerate left standing. 

And in the basement of the Pentagon, LifeLog's Dr. Gage and his PAL, the totally aware Admiral 
Poindexter, would be dumping all this "voluntary" data into a national memory bank, which would have 
undeniable recall of everything you would just as soon forget. 

Followers of Ned Ludd, who in 1799 famously destroyed two nefarious machines knitting hosiery, hope 
that Congress will ask; is the computer our servant or our partner? Are diaries personal, or does the 
Pentagon have a right to LifeLog? 

And so, as the diarist Samuel Pepys liked to conclude, to bed. 

http://ebird.dtic.mi Ulun2003/e20030605l9016 7 .html 6/5/2003 



Pnm, of Contact http://www.dyncorp-is.com/baa/baa_03-30_ Tt:aming.htm 

BAA 03-30 TEAMING 
This BAA 03-30 Teaming web page has been l'Slablished to racilitale teamin~ between interested parties. Specific 
information content, communications. networking, and ll'am formation are the sole responsibilities or the 
participants. '.'/either DARPA nor the Department or Derense (Doi)) cndorsc!i the destination web page or the 
information and orJ.:Unizations eontained thert>in, nor does DARPA or the UoD exercisl' any responsibilit~· al the 
destination. The web page proi·ided is consistent with the stated purpose or this BA.\. 

To haw information posted on this wl'b page, st•nd an e-mail 1f)(6) ~darpa.mil including thl' following data: 
Point or Contact's foll name, organization, e-mail address, telepone number, fax number, www URL if applicable, 
and up to four keywords idl'ntifying your principal area(s) of research experlise. 

Name and 
Oreanization E~Mail Address 

Other Contact 
Information Kevwords 

rb)(4); (b)(6) 

I of 2 5129/2003 2:56 PM 
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Pre-Post Summary Page 

Pre-Post Summary 

Other Defense Agencies 

Page l of 2 

Document has NOT been posted yet - please review an<l then click Yes 
at the bottom of the page to complete Post. 

ActionCode: M::::: Modification to a Previous Notice 

A ... LifeLog 

General Information 

Document Type: M = Modification to a Previous Notice 

Solicitation Number: BAA03-30 

Posted Date: May 13. 2003 

Response Date: MAY 07, 2004 

Archive Date: 

Classification Code: 

Set Aside: 

Contracting Office Address 

A -- Research & Development 

NIA 

Other Defense Agencies. Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, 
Contracts Management Office, 3701 North Fairfax Drive, Arlington. VA, 
22203-1714 

Description 

The Point of Contact has been co1Tcctcd to the following: Dr. Douglas 
Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/IPTO, Phone none, FaxP>)(6) 
Email none. ~----~ 

http://www2.cps.gov/scrvlet/EPSMovc/XDVROTWLUVUXQONS... Sf 1312003 
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Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/IPTO, Phone none, Fax 
l{b)(6) !Email none 

Place of Contract Performance has not been specified. 

II 

Are you sure you want to post this notice ? 

11 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i:JMay OB, Jo03 9,01 AM 
) 

oc 

Oops! Information otti,)(6) ~ust have been entered before ITO was renamed to IPTO. I'll 
make a note to change all I IO to IP f O in the FBO database. 

----- • • ge-----
Fro 
Se Ma 08 2003 8:56 AM 
To 
su==:-:::r.,..,.,....,....,,..,.,.-___. 

~ 
I noticed that BAA 03-30 still lists lPTO as "ITO" at the end --

Original Point of Contact 

Dr. Douglas Gage, Program Manager, DARPA/ITO, Phone none, Fax ,__~_)(_6) __ __.~ Email 
none 

Do you know who can correct that (for the future) for all of these IPTO PMs? 

Thanks, 

ti,)(6) 

Ki>)<6)---=--=--=••=1·---------------------------

Contractin9/Gronts/ Agreements Officer 
Defense Advanced Research ProJects Agency (DARPA) 
Contracts Management Office (CMO) 
3701 N. Fairfax Drive; Arlington. VA 22203-1714 
TEL: )(6) 
FAXL--1~~-,_----l 
EMAIL: )(6) darpo.mil 

1 



Upload5 Page 

Pre-Upload Summary 

Other Defense Agencies 

Type of upload: Proposer Information Pamphlet 
Synopsis title: LifeLog 
Synopsis file: BAA03-30 
Point(s) of Dr. Douglas Gage 
contact: 

Response due 05072004 
date: 
Uploaded file(s): 

I 
Description 

I 
Size File Format (bytes) 

Proposer Information B Microsoft 
Pamphlet Word 

Are you sure you want to upload above file(s)? 

Page 1 of 1 

I 
File name 

I 
LifeLogPIP-
050603.doc 

http://www2.eps.gov/servlet/Upload5/0SICEPPOGISQSBQEFGKAEMACDGHRTRJ0 5/7/2003 
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)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Per our ::.elecon, here's ::.he FBO FAQ er.::.ry on charac::.er :i~i::.: 

A. ~\'e recom."T,e:".d that you type the text i:: a word processing app'.. i.ca::.ion (e.g. MS 
Word, \,lord Perfect J a:1d paste in::.o F"edB i zOpps so tha::. your data is not :ost if yo1.,. 
experience problems postir.g ::o FedBizOpps. We a: so recor:uner.d typing yoi..;r r.otice ::.ext in a 
word processir.g app:icatior. first to co:-r.ple::.e a character cou::::. (to ens1.,.re that your text 
fi::.s within ::he 24,000 character ~aximum for ::.he descriptior. field) and ::.o spe:l check 
your ::ex::., as ::he FedBizOpps systex does r.ot have a spell check fur.ction. 

Please have subject r.otice edi::.ed do.m ::.o 24,000 from its current 25,230 and correct the 
fir.a: closing date as we disc~ssed. 

Thanks, 

kb)(6) 

I 
10:12 AM 

~ I woke ·..1p ir. the :r.iddle of the night a::.d realized I had ::.I,e W!"or.g end da tc on ::.his 
~It sho~ld be or.e year fro:-r. ::.he publicatior. date r.ot fro:-r. ::.he i::.i::.ial closing. 

Ser.::. fro:-r. my BlackBerry Har.dheld. 

03-xx, Life:..og 

K\>)(6) 

I put ::.he package ir.~)(6) lir.-box (byl(b)(6) lworkstat:ion) about: 9:30. 

~ 
-- --Original Message-----
From: 6 I 
Sen "-,-,'-'--..a.,-----,M~a----,,0-,,----,2~0-0.,,..,,.3---,,-,3:41 P~ 
To: 
Cc: 
S1.,.bJect: RE: BAA -xx, ~l eLog 

Crea::., tha~ks! I appreciate you passi~g i::. on. 

-----Origilli 1 Mess,ge-- -- -
;·ro:r.: _)(6) _ 
Sen::: xonday, May 05, 2003 3:40 PX 



. 'i'o = Kb)C6) I 
Subj e"'"c"'"'t -': .....__""'R""'E,....:"""""'B..,,.AA..,,.......,.0..,.3---xx- ,___,,,L""'i f eLog 

I haven't finished reading it yet. If there a r e no prob lems, it should be in CMO first 
thing in the morning. 

;~~~~M}g{nal Messa=e - - --- I 
Sent : "'""f1-ri-'-o-n""'d_a_y_, ____,.,M,....a_y_ 0 .... 5-,---..2""'0""'0,...3,............3 : 3 5 PM 

~~: _r)_c6_) ___ __.I 
Subj ect: BAA 

Hi, just wanted t o check in wi t h you to check s tatus on t hat BAA I l e ft you (I don't 
remember what time that was, sorry). 
Thanks, l(b)(6) I 

._r_)(_6) _____ _.I DynCorp 

DARPA Information Processing Technology Office 
http: //www.darpa.mil/ipto/ solicitations/ index .html 

)(6) - phone 
~,..,..,,,------.---l- fax 

snap .org 
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Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency 

June 2003 

Lifelog is part of a broad new thrust at DARPA to create the next revolution 
in computing systems, which we call "Cognitive Systems" - the general goal 
of this thrust is to make computers capable of interacting with humans in 
much more natural, productive, and reliable ways than they currently can by 
giving them the kind of intelligence and flexibility that humans have. 

A Cognitive System would be capable of reasoning about the world, learning 
from its experience and by being advised by a human, explaining its 
behavior, and dealing robustly with surprising circumstances. The benefits 
to the military and to society in general of systems that were more easily 
controlled, were responsive to natural human communication, and capable 
of taking care of themselves would be enormous. 

Lifelog specifically is aimed at producing technology that will let a single 
user work in close partnership with a single personalized computer system; 
this follows J.C.R. Licklider's original vision for IPTO - initiated some 40 
years ago - of "human-computer symbiosis." In order for a system to be 
more effective in dealing with its human partner, it needs to be able to learn 
the likes and dislikes of that partner, and needs to understand at some 
appropriate level what the partner's experiences have been. Just as any 
human assistant can be more effective by being sensitive to the preferences 

1 



and experiences of his or her boss, a machine assistant will need to understand 
and remember events and other experiences. 
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IPTO Challenge: 
Radical Reduction 1n Staffing 

Combined Air Operations 
Centers coordinate theater-of­
war air operations, such as 
Desert Storm or Iraqi Freedom ·- ._,._ ·-- ·--­,._ --~- ·- ---

Maximum sortie - • -
capao1//ty zuoo+ ~oo ,uu 1000 

Sonies per person . 8 . J . 7 . 6 

• Despite automation, 
staff/sortie doesn't sh rink 

• People must adapt to 
computers, rather than the 
other way around 

Goal: reduce staff of ~1000 by a factor of 20 or more 

One of the key challenges of the 21 st century for the US Department of 
Defense is finding ways to do the job more effectively with fewer people. 
As we explore the transformation of our worldwide forces into smaller, 
more agile teams, we also need to cope with significant staffing issues in 
operations center and command functions. 

Combined Air Operations Centers (CAOCs) coordinate air operations in 
a theater of war; for example, the Prince Sultan Air Base CAOC played a 
major role in successful prosecution of Operation Iraqi Freedom. 
Similarly, Tactical Operations Centers (TOCs) coordinate ground 
operations in battlefield settings. These OCs currently take large 
numbers of people to run - a large percentage of which are dedicated to 
support. Despite the widespread use of computers, the number of 
sorties flown per staff member in a CAOC (as one measure of 
productivity) is not improving. 

We believe that innovative computing technology really should be able to 
make a huge difference in the operations center, but that the approach 
needs to be radically different than the conventional computing path 
we're on - we believe that the change in perspective brought to us by 
Cognitive Systems is the key to enhancing the capabilities of 
commanders and reducing the staff in operations centers. 
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~ 
Cognitive Systems 

■ One of the most effective ways to take advantage of the 
coming revolution in information processing technology 
for the military decision-maker is to create for that 
person a personalized assistant system 
■ Such a system needs to be cognitive - it needs to be able 

to have knowledge, and be able to reason, plan and 
anticipate 

■ It needs to be able to observe the user and the world and 
to learn, so it can improve over time and become more 
personalized to the user 

■ It needs to persist and survive and live with the user over a 
long period of time, just the way a human assistant would 

An Enduring, Personalized, Cognitive Assistant 

In IPTO, we have developed a vision of one key way that cognitive computing 
systems can help make people more productive and make serious progress on 
the operations center staffing problem: one of our goals is to explore the 
science and technology it would take to make a computer assistant as capable 
as a human executive assistant. A large percentage of the staff at an 
operations center is support for the commander. Coupled with rotating shifts 
and staff assignments changing regularly, a great deal of energy in an OC is 
devoted to administrative support and continuity maintenance (including 
"corporate memory"). Cognitive machine assistants could tackle a very large 
percentage of this workload. 

If one thinks about human assistants, one sees that those that are most 
effective and treasured are those who are intelligent and thoughtful about their 
jobs and the world; are sensitive to their boss's needs and preferences, having 
learned about them from experience; can plan ahead and anticipate needs 
before things get urgent; and can work autonomously, although they know 
when to take direction from their boss. Another key aspect of a successful 
artificial assistant would be its capacity to endure - in the future we cannot 
afford systems as fragile and in need of frequent reboots as our current 
computers are. (Imagine getting a blue screen and losing all of your recent 
data from the head of your human assistant. .. ) 

As a resu lt, we think of our overall goal as the creation of an enduring, 
personalized, cognitive assistant. 
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~ An Enduring, Personalized 
Cognitive Assistant 

■ Will have and use knowledge of the domain and task 
■ Cognitive awareness: understand what's happening (the 

user and the context) 
■ Can imagine possible futures 
■ Can decide what to do and act in real time (prioritize) 
■ Learns, including by observing the user and becoming 

personalized 
■ Can be advised and guided, and can explain 
■ Must know how to cooperate (be a team player) 
■ Uses multi-modal, broad-spectrum interaction 
■ Should be available everywhere - omnipresent 
■ Must be trustworthy 
■ Must learn continuously 
■ Must be able to survive, operate through problems 

- LifeLog 

If we examine closely what it would take for an assistant system to be enduring, 
personalized, and cognitive, we see that there are huge technical challenges. The 
above list captures at a high level some of the central functional capabilities that we will 
ultimately want to see in computer assistants. 

As we have mentioned, amongst the very key elements of future success is our need to 
build systems that can be aware of what is happening around them. One problem with 
current computer systems is that they have no clue of the context of their use or the 
needs of their users. Yet good human assistants are keenly aware of what is 
happening as they do their jobs. 

We must begin the difficult research of understanding how computers can perceive and 
be aware of events as they are happening. 

Additionally, as we have stressed, people naturally expect human assistants to adapt 
and learn about the world (it is usually considered a sign of lack of intelligence when 
someone keeps making the same mistake over and over again). This is one of the 
most central capabilities of any cognitive system. 

The Lifelog program is focused on these two challenging issues, which are wrapped up 
together: how can we make systems that can perceive and understand the events 
happening in the world around them - and then learn from those experiences? A 
system with such capabilities would be substantially more valuable than one without 
them. 
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Life Log: Episodic Memory 
from a Raw Sensor Stream 

I Sensors [ (

6

) 

G I .... R_a_w_D_a_ta _____ ___. 

I Episod ic Memory I 

Program goal: in order to help a single person - in a 
private way not involv ing any third parties - Lifelog 

will try t o understand the flow of that person 's 
experience in and interactions with t he world 

A valuable assistant will need to be able to perceive the world through 
some set of sensors. In order to really do the job right, we cannot rely 
on keyboard and mouse input (e.g., imagine an infantryman in the midst 
of combat. . . ). Some researchers have already begun exploring personal 
sensor suites for capturing data that is important to them personally 
(some have worn sensor vests and "wearable computers" for many 
years now). Whatever set ultimately seem useful for a personal 
computer assistant, the raw data will come into the system in the form of 
analog signals and digital bit streams, as sketched above. These raw 
input streams are a far cry from the way humans would naturally refer to 
and remember things and events they have experienced. 

The central technical challenge of the Lifelog program, then, is this: how 
do we take input and turn it into semantically meaningful chunks of 
experience? This chunking of experience into meaningful episodes is 
what is called "episodic memory." When we talk to our human 
assistants, we refer to things like "trips" and "meetings" and "documents" 
and "people" - not to lists of temporally indexed bits of raw video or 
audio. We need to find ways to convert data into abstractions that 
represent the flow of a person's experience in the world so the assistant 
can both help its user and learn from its own experiences. 
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Lifelog Broad Agency 
Announcement 

• Can we make sense of a what a person experiences? 
• How might we store, index and retrieve this information? 

BAA 03-30 
■ Phase I Prerequisite Capabilities and Infrastructure 

Data captur~ 
- Data types: and s:to,.aga 
- lnlUal data set 
- Data privacy/security 

Data access ( search engine) 

■ Phase I Research (Representations and Abstractions) 
• Metadata generation 
• Abstraction hierarchies 
- Sparse/ r ich representations and views 

Phase II Research 
( ,1ptur111q ir1tPn!1u11<1l1ty 

fkhr1v1n1 ()l'!lf'!-'1hnr, R, p1,•du t1nn dr1t;oi •ynth,••.ic 
horn ,,IJ.,!r,1<t10•10., 

Int,,,,"t",n ,,f Lif,,L,.,J.,, in, ""Pl" ,tly L"•1rn1t!, d 
•t-..a,1nq 
[1lPloq <..;yt-:!<•<Tl Pr1v1<y <.,,<lll •!y 

While Lifelog is primarily about the technology of understanding 
experiences in the form of episodic memory, we are combining this with a 
powerful and desirable application idea: a personal digital multimedia diary. 
Among other things, using a diary as an application will help us stress one 
very key issue that has not been addressed by prior projects: how might a 
system best store and index episodic experience so that it can be retrieved 
later when it is needed? Even if we can capture our experience, it is of no 
use to us if we can't retrieve it when we need it. 

The Lifelog BAA spells out two major research phases, with the first phase 
including a "prerequisites" component (i.e., building a testbed good enough 
to start capturing data for the individual researcher to use). Data capture 
will be focused strictly on the relationship between the Lifelog and its user. 
Scenarios where data about individuals other than the personal user could 
be captured will not be included. The user will have complete control over 
his own Lifelog, and right from the beginning, offerors will be required to 
specify how they will deal with data/information security considerations. 
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---- Other Military Applications 

■ Soldier-centric processing - to complement 
network-centric processing 
■ Memory augmentation: "Hmmm. Wasn't that door 

closed when I entered the building an hour ago?" 
■ Objective Force Warrior (0FW) will provide the 

necessary physical sensors 
■ After Action Reports 

■ Documentation of what actually occurred 
■ Support of Training Applications 

■ "Now let's look back at what you did to make your 
training mine explode." 

■ Tool to assess effectiveness of training 
■ Support of Assistive Applications 

■ Episodic memory for PAL 
■ Lookback ability to reconsider data previously 

thought insignificant 
■ Access to previous experience to overcome 

limitations in decision making 

Beyond the commander's assistant, an important additional military application is in reconnaissance, both 
as a primary activity and secondary to other experiences a soldier might have. For example, in an urban 
operation, especially in the dark, compounded with the stress of a dangerous situation and the 
warfighter's usual lack of sleep during combat, an individual soldier cannot reliably remember everything 
he's seen. A personal Lifelog could save his life by alerting him to subtle changes in a scene that 
indicate something dangerous might be lurking. Additionally, Lifelog could capture events that at the time 
seem insignificant, but could later, on reflection, be found to be critical to ultimate mission success. The 
Objective Force Warrior (OFW) vision in the Army's Future Combat Systems plan has the individual 
warfighter outfitted with numerous sensors. A soldier's Lifelog would be a powerful use of the OFW's 
capabilities, and way to complement the usual "network-centric" view of FCS with capabilities directly 
available to a single warrior. 

Another important use of Lifelog would be in After-Action Reviews (MR) - in an MR it is essential to 
remember what actually happened, so that appropriate lessons can be learned from an activity. Rather 
than rely on faulty and limited human memories to reconstruct the course of events, a Lifelog episodic 
memory would be the ideal participant in an MR. There are similar uses in personal military training. 

Lifelog would also be invaluable in helping a commander remember the lessons learned from MR's and 
prior battles and training - a natural command decision-making technique is drawing analogies to prior 
situations, to evaluate expected outcomes from different proposed courses of action. By having a 
personalized cognitive partner, a commander could overcome the normal human biases in remembering 
and choosing actions to take. 

But most importantly, as we have stated, we intend to design and build multiple types of personal 
assistant applications for military decision-makers. As we have emphasized, a fundamental requirement 
of all of these systems is their ability to process sensory data and build up their own experiences in an 
episodic memory, so they can interact with their users in very natural ways. This is the crucial enabling 
technology that the Lifelog program will provide. 
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